City of Mississauga M

Agenda MISSISSaUGa

General Committee

Date: January 25, 2023
Time: 9:30 AM
Location: Council Chambers, Civic Centre, 2nd Floor

300 City Centre Drive, Mississauga, Ontario, L5B 3C1
And Online Video Conference

Members

Mayor Bonnie Crombie

Councillor Stephen Dasko Ward 1
Councillor Alvin Tedjo Ward 2
Councillor Chris Fonseca Ward 3
Councillor John Kovac Ward 4
Councillor Carolyn Parrish Ward 5 (CHAIR)
Councillor Joe Horneck Ward 6
Councillor Dipika Damerla Ward 7
Councillor Matt Mahoney Ward 8
Councillor Martin Reid Ward 9
Councillor Sue McFadden Ward 10
Councillor Brad Butt Ward 11

Participate Virtually, Telephone OR In-Person

Advance registration is required to participate and/or make a comment in the meeting. Questions and/or
Presentation Materials must be provided in an advance of the meeting. Comments submitted will be
considered as public information and entered into public record.

To register, please email allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca and for Residents without access to the internet
can register by calling Allyson D'Ovidio at 905-615-3200 ext. 8587 no later than Monday, January 23, 2023,
before 4:00PM. Directions on how to participate will be provided.

An asterisk (*) symbol indicates an Item that has been either Revised or Added.

Contact
Allyson D'Ovidio, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services
905-615-3200 ext. 8587 | Email:allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca

Find it Online
http://www.mississauga.ca/portal/cityhall/generalcommittee
Meetings of Council streamed live and archived at Mississauga.ca/videos
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General Committee - 01 25 2023

7.1

7.2

7.3

CALL TO ORDER

INDIGENOUS LAND STATEMENT

“We acknowledge the lands which constitute the present-day City of Mississauga as being
part of the Treaty and Traditional Territory of the Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation, The
Haudenosaunee Confederacy the Huron-Wendat and Wyandotte Nations. We recognize
these peoples and their ancestors as peoples who inhabited these lands since time
immemorial. The City of Mississauga is home to many global Indigenous Peoples.

As a municipality, the City of Mississauga is actively working towards reconciliation by
confronting our past and our present, providing space for Indigenous peoples within their
territory, to recognize and uphold their Treaty Rights and to support Indigenous Peoples. We
formally recognize the Anishinaabe origins of our name and continue to make Mississauga a
safe space for all Indigenous peoples.”

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

General Committee Minutes - January 11, 2023

PRESENTATIONS - Nil.

DEPUTATIONS

Meghan Nicholls, CEO, The Mississauga Food Bank, regarding the results from Mayor
Crombie's 2022 Holiday Food Drive

Rianna Ford, Brad Stott and Cyrus Hambaz, Cannabis Retail Consultant and Event Planner
regarding Legal Cannabis Retail Stores in Mississauga

ltem 10.2 - Victoria Clarke, Director, Tourism

PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD - 15 Minute Limit

Public Comments: Advance registration is required to participate and/or to make comments
in the public meeting. Any member of the public interested in speaking to an item listed on
the agenda must register by calling 905-615-3200 ext. 8587 or by emailing
allyson.dovidio@mississauga.ca by Monday, January 23, 2023, before 4:00 PM.

Pursuant to Section 58 of the Council Procedure By-law 0044-2022, as amended:

General Committee may grant permission to a member of the public to ask a question of
General Committee, with the following provisions:

1. Questions may be submitted to the Clerk at least 24 hours prior to the meeting;
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2. Aperson is limited to two (2) questions and must pertain specific item on the
current agenda and the speaker will state which item the question is related to;

3. The total speaking time shall be five (5) minutes maximum, per speaker, unless
extended by the Mayor or Chair; and

4. Any response not provided at the meeting will be provided in the format of a written
response.

CONSENT AGENDA

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED

Transportation and Works — 2023 Electric Vehicle Procurement
Tourism Mississauga — Annual Report and 2023 Business Plan and Budget

Single Source Procurement of Banking Remittance Services from Symcor Inc. — Contract
Amendment and Extension (File Ref: PRC002048)

Tax Exemption for a Municipal Capital Facility- Parks Depot LCPL lands Lakefront
Promenade

ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

Heritage Advisory Committee Report 1 - 2023 - January 10, 2023
Accessibility Advisory Committee Report 1 - 2023 - January 16, 2023

MATTERS PERTAINING TO REGION OF PEEL COUNCIL

COUNCILLORS' ENQUIRIES

OTHER BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

NOTICES OF MOTION

CLOSED SESSION
(Pursuant to Section 239(2) of the Municipal Act, 2001)

The security of the property of the municipality or local board:

Authority to Approve and Execute a Management and Operations Agreement with Crane
Creations Theatre Company at the Maja Prentice Theatre, 3650 Dixie Road (Procurement
No. PRC003228 Management and Operation of Maja Prentice Theatre)

Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board
employees:

Reappointment of Tourism Mississauga Board Directors

ADJOURNMENT
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November 14 - January 6

Goals:
$1,700,000
450,000 pounds of food

Sponsored by




\sslu GA ’0

&
%
=

m\\“

Flghlf g Hunger. Feedl ing Hope

Mayor Crombie's 2022 Holiday Food Drive

$0

Feeding hungry neighbours since 1986.


https://youtu.be/0RvI4S8G8Ww
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MAYOR CROMBIE’S
2022

HOLIDAY:

— FOOD DRIVE —

Councillor Challenge
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This year's winner is
Councillor Carolyn Parrish,
Ward 5!

Feeding hungry neighbours s
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-  Corporate Challenge Winners 2022

This year's Corporate Challenge winners are:

Lakeview Community Shahid Khawaja Real
Partners Ltd. Estate Inc. Brokerage

Feeding hungry neighbours sin
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Community Challenge Winner 2022

This year's Community Challenge winner is:

Canadian Coptic
Church

Feeding hungry neighbours sin



7.1

Our Sponsor

#NISSAN

CANADA FOUNDATION
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Fighting Hunger...Feeding Hope

D

It takes all of us to feed
our hungry neighbours.

Together we ensure no one goes
hungry today, but what about
tomorrow?

Feeding hungry neighbou
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7.2

AGENDA

Overview Speakers

Community Understanding

Mandated Age Gating

Health Canada Regulations (

Opting out = Opting Irresponsibly
RIANNA FORD BRAD STOTT CYRUS HAMBAZ

Growth for Small Businesses
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Overview/Speakers

Discussing the crucial need and impact Federally Authorized Cannabis Retail stores can
provide for the city of Mississauga and their ongoing concerns of cannabis accessibility
and consumption.

Todays speakers come from an extensive background in both the medicinal and legal market of
cannabis, as well as a Mississauga native and Port Credit S.S. Alumni:

Rianna Ford - Cannabis Retail Expert and Event Coordinator and Mississauga native!
Cyrus Hambaz - C.E.O. of Canadian Clinical Cannabinoids and The Loud Plug

Brad Stott - R.P./Co-Founder of Canadian Clinical Cannabinoids and V.P. ProBed Medical
Technologies Inc.
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ONE: Community Understanding

Value of having a fellow citizen seeking the best for the city.

O-I Mississauga is home for many, it's a community that extends vast cultural
backgrounds. A community flourishing and ever growing in population and
infrastructure.

02 Having experience and being a citizen in the city, allows a deeper understanding
and passion to ensure the best and optimal legal cannabis retail experience in
every ward.

03 Ensuring with potentially every store opened can offer/cater myself as a retail
liaison to help navigate the community outreach, education, and overall buying
habits to be conducive to not only the store but the area its serving.
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TWO: Mandated Age Gating

Protecting youth accessibility to cannabis

O-I Youth are mandated and permitted to have Government ID to access any retail
store front. Must be 19+ to enter/purchase all/any cannabis product.

As Canada’s sixth-largest city such a move will protect kids and public health by
02 ensuring that regulated and responsible retailers can thrive while driving out
those who choose to break the law.

03 Potentially with legal store fronts, youth consumption and illicit-market sales
will go down, while employment in the regulated sector will go up
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THREE: Health Canada Regulations

lllicit market provides no proper testing and extreme ways
of contamination harming the public safety.

O-I Everything with legal cannabis in Canadais being tested. SOPs (Standard of
Operations) regulations/testing for cannabis and more security protocol than
pharmaceuticals.

02 As it allows federal/governmental standard of procedures that all Licensed
Producers(those growing) must adhere too. Far more aggressive security and
tracking with product and people studies.

03 Health Canada Regulations removes the fear of cannabis consumption.
Removes the stigma of traditional concerns. Providing federally mandated
regulations to ensure safer consumption and higher consequences for those
legally growing the product who don'’t follow suite.
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FOUR: OPT-OUT = Irresponsibility for the City

If safety is of top priority then why is the illegal market
thriving while providing safety risks to the city.

Ol

02

03

Why should our residents have to go outside of a city of this size to get a legal
substance? We don’t have that type of oversight for liquor stores or beer stores,
so why are we insisting on having that much more of a prescriptive approach to
a legal substance?

Peel Regional Police indicates that there are currently 100 to 150 illegal mobile
dispensaries operating in the region.

We know that the illicit market (for cannabis) in Mississauga is alive and well,
and many of the storefronts have moved to online delivery services. Our first
priority should be public safety when it comes to accessing their legal
marijuana.
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FIVE: Growth for Small Businesses
How legal storefronts will build and support the
community.

O-I Lifting of the ban would also allow legal merchants to challenge illegal sellers for
their market share for the first time. Allowing business to flourish and provide
upward to 1000+ jobs for the city.

02 Spending on legal recreational cannabis overtook illegal transactions for the
first time in 2020, a sign that legalization in Canada was a success

03 Legal storefronts provide governed and regulated substances with mandated
education. Allowing governed and Health Canada approved discussions
provided and revised by Health Canada
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Regulate it, Tax it, Educate it

$1,200M

$1,000M

$800M

$600M

$400M

$200M

Legal vs. Illegal Cannabis Expenditures in Canada

Q32018 Q42018

Q12019

Q22019

Q32019

Q42019

M Illicit adult-use market (estimated)
Legal adult-use market
M Legal medical market

Q12020

Q22020 Q32020 Q42020

Allowing to have Federally
Authorized Cannabis Stores will
provide the resolution to concerns
council and the city has.

We can not be concerned of safe
consumption, youth accessibility if
the current market in the city caters
to illicit cannabis in which these
markets are profiting of your
concerns.

Lets provide the city with education,
regulation and taxation for this
substance to provide a safer and
economically stronger city.
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Council Presentation

Presented By: Victoria Clarke and Sam Kohli, Chair
January 25, 2023




mississauga

tourism Presentation Overview

About Tourism Mississauga
— Our Mandate
— Board of Directors
— 2022 Highlights and Initiatives
— AGM

2023 Proposed Budget

VISITMISSISSAUGA.CA
M MISSISSAUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada



wxsalll Tourism Mississauga Mandate

tourism

Promote tourism in the City of Mississauga in accordance with the City’s Tourism Master Plan

Promote the City of Mississauga as a destination for tourists, visitors, festival attendees, meeting and conference delegates
and business travelers

Develop a branding strategy and marketing plan

Collect and disseminate information, including conducting targeted market research for purposes of identifying tourism and
business travel opportunities in the City of Mississauga

Develop promotion and business development strategic plans, including multi-year marketing plans and strategies that
address the City’s strategic goals for a robust tourism and business destination

Facilitate a high level of collaboration amongst the city’s tourism industry, business organizations and the City

7.3

VISITMISSISSAUGA.CA

M MISSISSAUGA Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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Wl TOUrism Mississauga - Board of Directors
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Wl 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

Position Mississauga as a business, sport and leisure destination through incentive
programs:

* Attended 15+ sales events in 2022 raising awareness of Mississauga as a business
events destination. Connected with thousands of meeting and event planners

*  Approx 3000 touchpoints across all sales events
* Hosted approximately 17 sporting events in 2022
* resulting in $22.5 Million in estimated economic impact
* Partnership with Uber Eats “Taste the World” Billboard
* Hopper partnership with Canada Jetlines
*  Summer Campaign of #MySaugaSummer Bandwango Pass
* Continuation of IPTS 2.0 including SQ1 $20 offer

* Over 1,100 reservations to date




Uber Eats
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Taste the world when
you order local. Enjoy $8
off food orders $30+,
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mISSISSauga
- Explore v Dine v Shop v See&Do v Stay v Plan v Events v Meet v Q
tourism
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PLACES TO SHOP
hiotMississauga

n/: Cave Rock Climbing

e o

MISSISSAUGA IS CALLING! MISSISSAUGA IS CALLING!

Contest Alert!
WIN a $2500
Shopping Spree

Enter now at visitmississauga.ca/win

Contest ends December 12, 2022
See Terms and Conditions for full contest details

Click here to see what's included!



Wl 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

Position Mississauga as a business, sport and leisure destination through marketing
(research) campaigns:

DNEXT Assessment

Destination Think Engagement
* Place DNA Research , Brand Development & Strategy
*  Welcome Installations at GTAA
*  #MySaugaSummer social media campaign
* Hosted 12+ Social Media Influencers
e lumi

* Destination Ontario Marketing Partnership

7.3

] mississauca

VISITMISSISSAUGA.CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada



Receive

$100 gift card
spending
money!

Book your
stay today!

It pays
to staye.
[ VISITMISSISSAUGA CA |

Receive

$100 gift card
spending
money!

Book your
stay today!

foodism
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NEWS &EVENTS GUIDES v  REVIEWS v  FEATURES v RECIPES v  MAGAZINE WIN MORE

It pays to stay
in Mississauga

The best things to do and eat in
Mississauga for summer

Discover under-the-radar gems, fun-filled activities and foodie faves in Mississauga this summer.

1138

L» ' -
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ILE MISSISSAUGA ON the underrated list. Gone are the days when this metropolis
was overlooked for bigger cities like, ahem, Toronto. Sauga cityisagem anda

destination all on its own. For starters, it's bursting with culture — a mosaic of many
different cultures that bring their own experiences, languages and food to the table.

From plaza restaurants located in strip malls — a.k.a. the best golden nuggets a foodie
could find — to an iconic ice cream parlour that's been around since the 50s,
Mississauga is a food city at heart. And summer is the best time to experience all of it.

Don't know where to start? We've got an awesome list of

some of the best things to do in Mississauga. From food festivals at
Celebration Square to patio hopping in Port Credit, a day spentin
Mississauga will leave you feeling full in more ways than one. Plus, there

CITAETEE, S R are tons of nearby activities to work up vour appetite, and, thanks to GO
Misslssauga hotel, and you'll receive a ) .. - . -

$100 VISA gift card + $20 voucher to Transit, Mississauga is a breeze to get to for out-of-towners.

Sguare One Shopping Centre. Click

here to start plannin Sal . . P

T Psst, want in on a secret? [t pays to stay in Mississauga. When you book a

minimum night stay at a participating hotel, you'll receive a $100 pre-
paid VISA gift card along with a $20 voucher to Square One Shopping
Centre — what are vou waiting for?

Sof10
BROUGHT TO YOU BY

-

PROMOTIONS

. Book a 2 nights staycation
in Mississauga, and receive
a $100 VISA Prepaid gift card
to play with while you're here!

Start planning your stay today!

@ Book a 2 nights staycation
in Mississauga, and receive
a $100 VISA Prepaid gift card
to play with while you're here!

Start planning your stay today!

Perspective

MISSISSAUGA 3

MISSISSAUGA: INNOVATING TODAY FOR TOWQBROW

Me: om Mayor Bonnie Crombie
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HELPING BUSINESSES

A GROW, PRESERVE AND SUCCEED
(g

‘We understand that a premier accounting Firm provides more than just high quality
accounting, tax, and business advisory services to their clients. It provides an engaging
supportive. and fun place to work. It provides a safe place for team members to learn,
grow and explore their career path. We explain it simply as Numbers Plus.

Find out more:
batemanmackay.com/work-with-us/

Offices in Mississauga and Burlington

DAY TRIPPER

Taylor Newlands ventures 10 Port Credit 10 mdulge her sweet 1ooth a1 Carlo's Bakery,
the new Canadian outiet tfrom the Cake Bass himselt
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Nl 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

Hotel Demand

250,000
200,000
150,000
100,000

50,000
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VISITMISSISSAUGA.CA

M MISSISSAUGA Mississauga, Ontario, Canada ‘ 9
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VICTORIA CLARKE

BMO Trailblazer and
Innovator \ward Winner

)

O

mississauga
tourism

g visitmississauga
Paramount Fine Foods Centre

Qv

Liked by portcreditbia and 18 others

visitmississauga The 2022 "Ca

coming to Mississauga!

How to Enter

Completo the form below and dick submit to be cntorod in the draw

4 bo residonts of Canada (Exd. Quobec)

sdence

*  Entry doadline: 12:00AM Docombor 12th, 2022

 bo ot least 18 yoars of age or age of majority in their

Shop v SeakDov Sty v Plen v

*  One () grand prize winnor will recoive 2 $2500 gift card 1o Square One
Shopping Centre co
*  One () runncr-up winnes will roc

Shopping Certre courtosy of Square One

EastGames are

Two hucky winnors will be randomily sclocted from all cligiblo entries

© 2 $500 git card to Square One

Tourism Mississauga “ee

Great chat about DMO challenges with our CEO
Victoria Clarke, CDME & Laurie Dempste ...s

SESSION

Real Talk:

DMO Challenges
and the Power of
Resiliency

Send

suga

Mississauga is home to a variety of sport events, championship

First Name *

Email *

Entry Form

Fickds marked with an * ar required

Last Name *

teams, and first class venues. Tourism Mississauga and
Paramount Fine Foods Centre are ready to welcome your
athlotes, and host your next championship or sporting
avent here in Mississauga.

visitmississauga.ca

mississauga
tourism

@ paran_’ngunt

-

Great feature by Breakfast Television on Cavalia's |llumi!

Tourism Mississauga

#VisitMississauga #DiscoverON #lllumiMississauga

A Q&A with
Katelyn May

Sport Tourism Coordinator for
Tourism Mississauga

misS|ssaU93
tourlsm

Tell us about your
experience in sports events.
Sport is both my passion and

my profession—rm addicted to the
sdrenalin rush of organizing
professional sporting events! | started
my career at Maple Leaf Sports and
Entertainment and F've worked on

5,000-s0at promier sport
and entertainment arena

22 NHL regulation size
aronas

10lympic-size arena
19 it soccer pitches, 8 with
artificial turf

2 public 18-hole golf
courses

What makes Mississauga a
premier destination for sports
events?

When you fly into Toronto Pearson
Internstionsi Airport, you are sctually
arriving right in Mississauga. Our premier
sporting facility, the Paramount Fine Foods
Centre is conveniently located just off two

the Toronto 2015 Pan
Am Games, the 2017 Invictus Games
and the 2018 Pyeongchang Winter
Olympies. I'm certified by The
Confederation of North, Central
America and Caribbes

msjor highy s 3 15- d
from the sirport

There is so much for athietes and
spectators to do, such as visiting historic
Streetsville. picturesque Port Credit and

Football (CONCACAF) to work
international soccer events and in 2020,
Ijoined the Canadian Premier League in
Match Operations, traveliing coast to
coast and help kickstart the Canadian
men's professionsl soccer league. A year
into that role, this opportunity with
Tourism Mississauga, officisl DMO for
the City of Mississaugs, opened up. and
I couldn't resist.

‘What drew you to bring your
sports expertise to Tourism
Mississauga?

Mississauga is a sports city. and |
jumped at the chance to showcase il
Mississauga hes to offer, from
grassroots right up to professional
level. Sport lives here—how could | not
want to be part of sil of that?

Avrenu s c1

our core located right
at Square One Shopping Centre.
Mississaugs is also home to over S00 parks.
and more than 1,800 restaurants from 150
different countries—and hosts hundreds of
festivals and events year-round, including
the new lllumi, the largest lights, sound &
multi-media experience in the world. Plus,
‘with 62 hotel properties to support our
event organizers, we are 8 one-stop shop.

Tell us about your vision

for Sports Tourism in
Mississauga.

1 plan for us to lean into our strengths—
first-class faclities, great service.
operationsl expertise and a diverse
population with & desire to grow sport.
| want to see

1 8155 hope to work with our local
sports organizations and advocste for
Infrastructure improvements and new
opportunities for our City.

What can planners expect
when they plan a sporting
event with you and the team?
They will get an engaged collsborator
whe genuinely wants to learn about
where they need support. And we have
lots of tools and resources to make
planners’ jobs easler. such as the Sport
Event Hosting Incentive Program, where
groups can qualify for financial support.

‘What most excites you about
bringing people together for
sports events?

| truly believe sporting events drive
community pride. giving a place purpose
and lasting memories for both
our residents and our visiting athletes.
Fove to see the vision of an event come
together—come experience it with me!

Let's discuss how Mississsuga can take
your sport event to the next level!

Katelyn May
Sport Tourism Coordinstor.
Tourism

and organizations recognize M
a5  great place to host their next event.

sugs

AEEVAUN ADVERTISHE SUPPLENENT

Kstelyn May@mississaugs.ca
visitmississauga.ca

FALL 2822 | ASREMALIN




mississauga

tourism

Description

Financial Summary
2023 Proposed Budget

Comments

7.3

2023 Proposed

Budget

($000s)

Expenditures to Deliver Current

Services

Programs & Services Tactl_cal _|n|t|at|ves f[hat Ieverag(_e opportgnltles in Destination Development, 1.800 1,529
Destination Marketing and Visitor Services

Marketing & Communications Tools and'lnltlatlves that Wlll position M|ss_|ssauga as a tourism destination 1,089 1.12d
by promoting product offerings and experiences

Industry Insights _Resources that will monitor, measure and forecast tourism development and 200 180
industry performance

Partnerships Opportunltles for collqbqratlon with local, regional, provincial and national 135 197
tourism related associations

Visitor Services Custo_mer service programs and servicing tools to enhance the visitor 55 55
experience

Overhead Includes labour & other operating expenses provided by the City 249 272

Miscellaneous Includes audit fees, Board expenses, printing, office supplies, etc. 100 59

General Labour Staff Salaries 1,412 1,150

Total Expenditures 5,936 4,488

Note: Numbers may not balance due to rounding

] mississauca

VISITMISSISSAUGA.CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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City of Mississauga
Corporate Report

X

MISSISSauGa

Date: January 3, 2023
To: Chair and Members of General Committee

From: Geoff Wright, P.Eng, MBA, Commissioner of
Transportation and Works

Originator’s files:

Meeting date:
January 25, 2023

Subject

Transportation and Works — 2023 Electric Vehicle Procurement

Recommendation

1. That the report entitled “Transportation and Works 2023 — Electric Vehicle Procurement”

dated January 3, 2023 from the Commissioner of Transportation and Works be approved.

2. That the Chief Procurement Officer or designate be authorized to execute contracts with
various suppliers for the supply and delivery of new and/or lightly used electric vehicles
as they become available for the period ending December 31, 2023, notwithstanding that
each contract may exceed $100,000 and would normally require Council approval.

3. That the MiWay funds of $990,000 be pre-authorized ahead of the 2023 Business Plan
and Budget approval. In addition, funds of $1,185,000 be pre-authorized ahead of the
2024 Business Plan and Budget approval to allow the procurement of new or lightly used
electric vehicles as outlined in the Corporate Report dated January 3, 2023 entitled
"Transportation and Works 2023 — Electric Vehicle Procurement”

Executive Summary

use, the City is committed to purchasing EVs.

and 2024.

¢ With the City’s commitment to reduce greenhouse gas emissions from fleet vehicles and
with the recent and successful installation of the electric vehicle (EV) chargers for fleet

¢ As part of the regular replacement cycle, MiWay plans to replace up to (36) gas vehicles
with EVs, and Corporate Fleet plans to replace up to (20) gas vehicles with EVs in 2023

o In April 2022, MiWay issued an RFT procurement for the Supply & Delivery of (3) EVSs,
however no bids were received. Due to supply issues, the availability of EVs has been
significantly impacted and has created long wait times. MiWay and Corporate Fleet are
requesting approval to pre-authorize funding to purchase new and/or lightly used EVs as
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they become available on the market. This includes advancing the funds from the 2023
and 2024 Capital Budget, and authorizing the Chief Procurement Officer or designate to
issue contracts to purchase new and/or lightly used EVs as they become available on the
market. Individual awards will be in accordance with typical approvals and contract
execution processes.

Background

Climate Change Action Plan

The Climate Change Action Plan was approved in 2019 and calls for the City to significantly
reduce it's greenhouse gas (GHG) to meet a 40% GHG reduction by 2030 and an 80%
reduction by 2050. As Transit is the most significant source of GHGs corporately (approx. 70%),
the electrification of the MiWay fleet for both revenue and non-revenue is critical to meet these
targets. In addition, the Corporate Green Fleet and Equipment Policy, which was approved in
2020, prioritizes investment in low and zero emissions fleet, equipment and infrastructure. The
accompanied Electric Vehicle Charging Station Standard to this policy guides the installation of
electric vehicle chargers on City property.

In 2022, MiWay and Corporate Fleet worked with the Environment Section and Facilities and
Property Management to successfully install EV charging stations to facilitate the transition of
gas-powered vehicles to zero-emission vehicles. MiWay installed charging stations at the
Malton Transit Garage to allow for (6) charging connectors for Change Off vehicles. MiWay also
installed EV charging connectors at the Central Parkway Transit Garage to allow for (43)
charging connectors used for Change Offs, Route Supervisors, and Infrastructure Vehicles. This
is in addition to the existing (10) connectors that were previously installed at this location in
2019. Corporate Fleet installed (10) charging connectors at the Mavis facility in 2022.

MiWay currently owns and operates seven (7) Nissan Leaf EVs and three (3) Chevrolet Bolt
EVs used for Change Offs and is looking to grow this number. Corporate Fleet owns (10)
Mitsubishi Outlander Plug-in Hybrid-Electric Vehicles (PHEV) that were purchased in 2018. As
the City transitions away from traditional gas-powered vehicles to electric vehicles, it is
important to coordinate the timing of the vehicle replacement needs with the supporting EV
infrastructure. The installation of these new EV chargers has been deliberately timed to
accommodate the purchase of electric vehicles for Miway and Corporate Fleet needs.

Electric Vehicle Supply Challenges

In April 2022, MiWay issued an RFT procurement (PRC003420) for the Supply & Delivery of (3)
EVs, however no bids were received. Corporate Fleet also issued and received bids for a full
electric pickup (PRC003157) and issued a PO, however the manufacturer cancelled the order
before the vehicle could be built due to manufacturing availability. After consultation with
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prospective dealers, it was discovered that this was largely due to the lack of EV availability.
Short supply of EVs in the Ontario market are attributed to a number of factors including uptick
in EV purchases, supply chain issues (such as global semiconductor chip shortage and global
parts shortages), and auto manufacturers prioritizing and sending their vehicles to jurisdictions
that have significant provincial EV incentives (e.g. British Columbia and Quebec).

While supply of EVs have been a challenge, the demand for EV vehicles has also increased
due to many factors including rising gasoline and diesel costs. Most EV dealers expect that the
supply shortage will not recover for at least another two (2) years, at the earliest. Mississauga is
not alone in experiencing procurement challenges when trying to electrify the fleet as the
majority of public agencies are having similar struggles.

As per market research and benchmarking EV procurements across Municipalities across
Ontario, dealers may bid to supply new vehicles, however the delivery timelines are unknown
and unpredictable. MiWay and Corporate Fleet have experienced this issue in other recent fleet
procurements.

Both Transit Services and Corporate Fleet provide an essential service. Transit support vehicles
enable a safe and efficient transit system in Mississauga and Corporate Fleet vehicles are used
by various departments all across the City. As the existing vehicles begin to age and their
replacements are delayed, service is, and will continued to be, impacted. While we wait for EVs
to become available when market situation allows, MiWay and Corporate Fleet requires the
authorization to single source purchase new or lightly used EVs.

Comments

EV Procurement

MiWay is planning to purchase (36) EVs in 2023 and 2024, and are requesting that $2,175,000
be pre-authorized ahead of the 2023 and 2024 Capital Budget, to allow the 2023 and 2024
procurement of EV Fleet. Corporate Fleet has already received approval to advance the funds
as per the “2023 Advance Capital Project Approval” Corporate Report dated November 30,
2022.

Due to the limited EV supply on the market, Miway and Corporate Fleet are also considering
procuring lightly used EVs that still meet all applicable technical specifications (e.g. age, model,
battery range, mileage, front wheel or all wheel drive, etc.) and are in good physical condition.
Based on conversations with a local, authorized used EV dealer, each purchase can be
evaluated on a case-by-case basis without any financial implication.

Given the City’s commitment to climate action and the recent installation of the EV chargers,
MiWay and Corporate Fleet intends to continue to replace gas or diesel powered vehicles at

10.1



10.1

General Committee 2023/01/03 4

their end of life with EVs, with acceptable and equivalent models that are available on the
market. The last gas-powered vehicle purchased by MiWay was in 2019.

Single-Sourcing EVs

MiWay and Corporate Fleet are requesting approval to single-source and purchase EVs as they
become available on the market, due to limited supply and staff need to act quickly to secure
supply. MiWay and Corporate Fleet have done some initial market scans and found that there
are situations where some dealers may have stock of EVs, but since they are in high demand,
these EVs are usually sold quickly and well before we are able to initiate a procurement
process. Creating the ability to single-source EVs would allow MiWay and Corporate Fleet to
save staff time and have a greater chance in securing EVs in the event that EVs become
available on the market for purchase.

The Procurement By-law # 0013-2022 requires Council approval for single source contract
awards with a value of more than $100,000. This request is for authority for the Chief
Procurement Officer or designhate to execute contracts for EVs on a single source basis to
promptly secure supply for the period ending December 31, 2023, notwithstanding that each
contract may exceed $100,000.00 and would normally require Council approval.

Strategic Plan

The purchase of EVs would contribute to two strategic goals: Move (Develop Environmental
Responsibility) and Green (Lead and Encourage Environmentally Responsible Approaches).
Mississauga has been proactive in sustainability and climate change governance for over two
decades. More recently, the purchase of EVs supports the City’s Climate Change Action Plan
and the Corporate Green Fleet and Equipment Policy.

Financial Impact

Total funding of $2,175,000 is being requested to be pre-authorized ahead of budget approvals
to start the procurement process for EVs due to extended delivery timelines.

The City (MiWay specifically) is requesting $990,000 to be pre-authorized ahead of the 2023
Business Plan and Budget approval.

Project Number Project Name 2023 Funded

TWTR002740 Transit Route Supervisor Vehicle Acquisitions - Replacement = $55,000

TWTR002761 Transit Change-Off Vehicle Acquisitions - Growth $55,000
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TWTR003760 Transit Change-Off Vehicle Acquisitions - Replacement $440,000

TWTR008410 Transit Other Vehicles (Vans/Cars/Trucks) Acquisitions - $220,000
Growth

TWTR009590 Transit Other Vehicles (Vans/Cars/Trucks) - Growth $220,000

Total: $990,000

The City (MiWay specifically) is requesting $1,185,000 to be pre-authorized ahead of the 2024
Business Plan and Budget approval.

Project Number Project Name 2024 Forecast

Transit Other Vehicles (Vans/Cars/Trucks) Acquisitions -

TWTR006036 $100,000
Replacement

TWTR010505 Transit Change-Off Vehicle Acquisitions - Replacement $660,000

TWTR010500 Transit Route Supervisor Vehicle Acquisitions - Replacement = $110,000

TWTR009590 Transit Other Vehicles (Vans/Cars/Trucks) - Growth $55,000

TWTR008874 * Transit Change-Off Vehicle Acquisitions Replacement $260,000

Total: | $1,185,000
* This project includes Federal and Provincial ICIP Funding.

Conclusion

The City is committed to decarbonizing its fleet to help meet the City’s GHG reduction targets.
Recognizing the current supply issues, MiWay and Corporate Fleet are requesting approval to
use single source and purchasing activities to ensure alignment with the City’s climate change
commitments and Corporate Green Fleet and Equipment policy and procure new and lightly
used EVs to maintain and support both existing and new levels of service delivery.

Geoff Wright, P.Eng, MBA, Commissioner of Transportation and Works

Prepared by: Stephen Bacchus, Manager Transit Fleet Assets
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City of Mississauga M

Corporate Report MISSISSaUGA

Date: January 3, 2023 Originator’s files:

To: Chair and Members of General Committee

From: Jodi Robillos, Commissioner of Community Services Meeting date:

January 25, 2023

Subject

Tourism Mississauga — Annual Report and 2023 Business Plan and Budget

Recommendation

That the corporate report dated January 3, 2023 from the Commissioner of Community Services
entitled “Tourism Mississauga — Annual Report and 2023 Business Plan and Budget” be
approved in accordance with the following:

a) That the 2023 Business Plan and Budget for Tourism Mississauga with a gross cost of
$5,936,000, and a net cost of zero - $4,836,000 funded from Municipal Accommodation
Tax and $1,100,000 transfer from Tourism Mississauga Reserve, be approved.

b) That the staff complement supporting Tourism Mississauga be increased by two full time
positions.

c) That the auditor for the City (or designate) be appointed as the auditor for Tourism
Mississauga to hold office until the completion of the next annual meeting, or until a
successor is appointed, and such auditor shall have all the rights and powers of an
auditor provided under the Municipal Act, 2001.

d) That the City Clerk be authorized as the delegated signing authority to sign all necessary
Tourism Mississauga resolutions to represent the annual general meeting for Tourism
Mississauga and to give effect to Council’s decision as the sole voting member to
approve the 2023 Budget and Business Plan, appoint the auditor and approve the
election of Directors to the Board for a three-year term.

e) That all necessary by-laws be enacted.
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Executive Summary

e  Tourism Mississauga is a Municipal Services Corporation that was formed to promote
tourism in Mississauga. The Corporation is controlled 100 per cent by the City of
Mississauga (“City”), funded by Municipal Accommodation Tax (“MAT”), with Council
acting as the sole voting member.

e According to Tourism Mississauga By-law No.1, Council is required to approve the
business plan and budget on an annual basis. On December 8, 2021, Council approved
the 2022 Business Plan and Budget (Resolution 0220-2021) with the business plan
having a continued focus on Tourism Recovery Services and the implementation of new
tools and processes.

e The 2023 Business Plan and Budget (Appendix 1) has a focus to build on brand
development and the momentum created by the return of business events, sports and
domestic leisure travel audiences to help to continue to drive recovery. The proposed
budget recommends a substantial increase in in sales, marketing and communications
investment, along with two additional full-time equivalent (“FTE”) positions totalling
approximately $173,000.

e Tourism Mississauga has no impact on City budget as it is funded entirely from the MAT
reserve. The 2021 financial statements audit report conducted by KPMG LLP is attached
as Appendix 2.

Background

On July 3, 2019, Council authorized the establishment of a Municipal Services Corporation for
the purpose of promoting Mississauga as a tourism destination, and to comply with the
provincial regulations regarding the MAT use of funds.

Tourism Mississauga was established as the official destination marketing organization for
Mississauga. As the sole voting member, Council acts as the primary shareholder or owner,
approving decisions and recommendations of the Board of Directors. According to Tourism
Mississauga By-law No.1, Council is required to approve the business plan and budget, be
presented with an annual auditor report and approve the election of Directors on an annual
basis.

On December 8, 2021, Council approved the 2022 Business Plan and Budget (Resolution 0220-
2021) with the business plan having a continued focus on Tourism Recovery Services and the
implementation of new tools and processes. Key 2022 highlights and initiatives included:

e Positioning Mississauga as a leisure destination through incentive programs and
marketing campaigns;
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e Providing financial and in-kind marketing support for festivals and events;
e Undertaking sales activations to attract future meetings and conferences;
e Hosting successful sport tourism events in Mississauga;

e Enhancing destination marketing tools; and

o Stakeholder engagement and industry collaboration.

Comments

2023 Business Plan and Budget

The focus for the 2023 Business Plan and Budget (Appendix 1) is to build on brand
development and the momentum created by the return of business events, sports and domestic
leisure travel audiences to help to continue to drive recovery. Tourism Mississauga’s service
model will continue to be delivered across three distinct strategic areas, to include Destination
Development, Destination Marketing and Destination Management. Highlights of the business
plan include the following:

o Sales and marketing tactics that will build a story that will support the attraction of sport
and business related events and festivals in the City of Mississauga that result in large
economic spin-offs;

o Marketing and communication initiatives that promote Mississauga as a stand-alone
destination;

e  Opportunities to develop strategic partnerships and leverage additional resources to
advance tourism initiatives; and

e 2022 financial overview & 2023 proposed budget.

The proposed budget recommends a substantial increase in sales, marketing and
communications investment to position Mississauga as a tourism destination by promoting
product offerings and experiences. In addition, the proposed budget requests two additional
FTEs, totaling approximately $173,000. The new FTEs, as with all Tourism Mississauga staff,
would be City employees and include a Sport Tourism Regional and Provincial Coordinator and
a Business Events Corporate Coordinator. Through leveraging the MAT funding, these positions
will help to increase tourism activity in the City and successfully execute the approved tourism
plan and tactics.

2021 Financial Statements

According to Tourism Mississauga By-law No. 1, the financial statements and the report from
the auditor are to be presented to Council on an annual basis. The 2021 financial statements
audit report conducted by KPMG LLP is attached as Appendix 2.

Approval of Auditor

According to Section 68 of the Not-for-Profit Corporations Act, 2010 (Ontario), the members of a
not-for-profit corporation are required to appoint an auditor to hold office until the close of the
next annual meeting. In order to meet this legislative requirement, staff is requesting that
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Council reconfirm that the auditor for the City (or designate) shall be the auditor for Tourism
Mississauga.

Annual General Meeting

As a municipal services corporation, Tourism Mississauga is required to have an annual general
meeting for Council as the sole voting member. According to Tourism Mississauga By-law No.1,
meetings of the membership can be captured by way of a resolution, in lieu of a meeting.
Subject to Council’s approval of the recommendations in this report, resolutions will be prepared
to be signed by the City Clerk which will represent the annual general meeting for 2022 for
Tourism Mississauga.

Board of Directors

The role of the Board of Directors is to provide financial oversight (develop a budget and
allocation of resources); program planning (develop a business plan and/or strategic plans);
develop/adopt policies; and performance measurement and monitoring.

The Board of Directors is composed of three City Councillors and 14 external stakeholders.
These stakeholders represent relevant tourism sectors in the City, namely
Accommodations/Hotels, Retail/Restaurant, Attractions/Festivals/Events,
Sport/Events/Organizations and Services/Organizations/Venues.

Of the 14 external Board of Directors positions, there are currently two vacancies, which are
being held for representatives from the Mississauga Board of Trade (MBOT) and the Greater
Toronto Hotel Association (GHTA). The vacancies will be filled through representatives offered
by the MBOT and GHTA, followed by the Tourism Mississauga Board accepting those
recommendations and then approved by Council in a closed session memo.

The Board of Directors was established with staggered terms to ensure a minimum two thirds of
experienced board members. Each member is entitled to serve three consecutive terms of three
years each.

Financial Impact

Tourism Mississauga has no impact on the City tax levy as it is funded entirely from the MAT
reserve; specifically the 50% of the net annual MAT collected that is legislated to be directed to
a not for profit tourism entity. The proposed budget which has been approved by the Board for
$5,936,000 gross cost, and a net cost of zero — $4,836,000 funded from MAT and $1,100,000
funded from Tourism Mississauga Reserve (Account #30162), as shown on slide 6 of Appendix
1. The budget proposes that the complement supporting Tourism Mississauga be increased by
two FTEs as outlined on slide 26 of Appendix 1.
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Conclusion

Tourism Mississauga will continue to drive tourism in Mississauga, with the mandate to continue
the successful implementation of the Council-approved Tourism Master Plan. With Council’s
approval of the 2023 Business Plan and Budget, Tourism Mississauga can continue to drive
recovery and generate economic benefits for the city.

Attachments

Appendix 1:  Tourism Mississauga 2023 Business Plan and Budget
Appendix 2:  Tourism Mississauga 2021 Financial Statements

i fiho

Jodi Robillos, Commissioner of Community Services

Prepared by: Tamara Bangura-Pagan, Business Advisor, Business Support Services
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e Presentation Overview

1. Business Plan Summary
2. About Tourism Mississauga

— Board of Directors

— Organizational Structure

— Our Mandate

— 2022 Highlights and Initiatives
3. Tourism Audience and Services Model
4. Financial Overview

5. Appendices
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Tourism Mississauga, is the official destination marketing
organization (DMO) for the City of Mississauga.

The Business Plan consists of three strategic focus areas:
* Destination Development
» Destination Sales and Marketing
« Destination Management

In 2022, many key initiatives were advanced, with a continued focus on
Tourism Recovery Services and the implementation of new tools and
processes.

The focus for 2023 is to build on brand development and the momentum
created by the return of business events, sports and domestic leisure travel
audiences to help to continue to drive recovery.

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 3
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Highlights of the 2023 Business Plan include:

. Sales and marketing tactics that will build a story that will
support the attraction of sport and business related events
and festivals in the City of Mississauga that result in large
economic spin-offs

. Marketing and communication initiatives that promote
Mississauga as a stand-alone destination

. Opportunities to develop strategic partnerships and leverage
additional resources to advance tourism initiatives

. 2022 financial overview & 2023 proposed budget

] Mississauca
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Financial Summary

2023 Proposed Budget
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2023 Proposed

Description Comments Budget
($000s)

Expenditures to Deliver Current

Services

Programs & Services Tactl_cal _|n|t|at|ves t_hat Ievergg_e opport_unltles in Destination Development, 1,800 1,525
Destination Marketing and Visitor Services

Marketing & Communications Tools and_lnltlatlves that w_|II position Mlss_lssauga as a tourism destination 1,985 1,120
by promoting product offerings and experiences

Industry Insights Resources that will monitor, measure and forecast tourism development and 200 180
industry performance

Partnerships Opportunltles for collgbqratlon with local, regional, provincial and national 135 127
tourism related associations

Visitor Services Custo_mer service programs and servicing tools to enhance the visitor 55 55
experience

Overhead Includes labour & other operating expenses provided by the City 249 272

Miscellaneous Includes audit fees, Board expenses, printing, office supplies, etc. 100 59

General Labour Staff Salaries 1,412 1,150

Total Expenditures 5,936 4,488

Note: Numbers may not balance due to rounding

M MISSISSaAUGa

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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Overhead Costs

2022 2023
) ($000s)

Description

Citywide Overhead Labour Cost Breakdown

Marketing and Promotion 76 76
Finance Support 58 58
Community Services- Business Planning & Admin Support 41 41
IT Support 30 30
Legal Services 17 17
Senior Management Oversight 14 14
Material Management 10 10
Human Resources 3 3
Citywide Overhead Labour Cost 249 249
Citywide Overhead Operating Cost - Office Space 23 0
Total 272 249

Note: Numbers may not balance due to rounding

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 7
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tonlem Tourism Mississauga Organization Structure

Tourism Mississauga Board of Directors . .
City Support Services

Financial & Audit
Communication & Media
Marketing

Business Planning

Legal

IT & HR

Procurement

Victoria Clarke

Jeff Jackson CEO, Tourism Mississauga

Treasurer, Tourism Mississauga

Tej Kainth
Manager, Tourism

Tim Sullivan
Manager, Business & Marketing Solutions
Portfolio:
e Support Marketing staff management

Portfolio:
e Support staff management
* Leads Strategic Projects

Mascia Michalakos
Business Events

Kyle Passmore Rob Elliot
Event Services

Rachael Watson
Marketing Consultant

Katelyn May

Sport Tourism
Coordinator Coordinator Coordinator

Pooja Reddy
Marketing Consultant

Antonette Ogonlesi
MAT LEAVE

Marketing Consultant

Digital Coordinator

Portfolio: Portfolio: Portfolio:

Portfolio: © Visit Mississauga.ca o Visitor Guide Influencer Marketing

Portfolio: Portfolio:

Sport Events Sector
Support Sports Tourism
Master Plan

Develop, solicit, acquire
sport events
Provincial/National Bids
Site Visits/Tours

Manage Host City Events
Work with stakeholders

Meeting/Conference Sector
RFP’s to hotels

Attracts new business,
travel opportunities &
Awareness

Client Outreach
Promotion/Site Visits

Work with stakeholders

Support Event Servicing
FAM tours/Site Visits

Track annual bookings
Manage CRM database
Manage Promotional items
Assist with trade marketing,
sales & promotion

Digital Marketing

Social Media

Manage Content & Digital
Assets

Destination Marketing &
Communications Plan
Coordination of media
buys, media requests
Campaign & Sector
Marketing

Digital Marketing Portfolio:

Social Media
Manage Content & Digital
Assets

Google Platform
Maximizing Google Ad
spend
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tourism

. Promote tourism in the City of Mississauga in accordance with the City’s Tourism Master Plan

. Promote the City of Mississauga as a destination for tourists, visitors, festival attendees, meeting and
conference delegates and business travelers

. Develop a branding strategy and marketing plan

. Collect and disseminate information, including conducting targeted market research for purposes of
identifying tourism and business travel opportunities in the City of Mississauga

. Develop promotion and business development strategic plans, including multi-year marketing plans
and strategies that address the City’s strategic goals for a robust tourism and business destination

. Facilitate a high level of collaboration amongst the city’s tourism industry, business organizations and
the City

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

M MlSS'SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 9
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Continuation of “support local” messaging & raise destination
awareness through #MississaugaMade

 Participation in RTO5’s Regional Workforce Development
Program

* Participation in Industry Events and Advocacy
« Promoting and support of TRF in partnership with RTO5
« The Tourism Relief Fund (TRF), a Government of Canada
investment delivered by the Federal Economic

Development Agency for Southern Ontario (FedDev
Ontario)

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA 1

M MISSISSauUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 0



MEeecal 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

tourism

1. Position Mississauga as a leisure destination through incentive
programs and marketing campaigns:

« DNEXT Assessment

+ Attended 15+ sales events in 2022 raising awareness of Mississauga as
a business events destination. Connected with thousands of meeting
and event planners

e Approx 3000 touchpoints across all sales events
 Hosted approximately 17 sporting events in 2022
e resulting in $22.5 Million in estimated economic impact

«  #MySaugaSummer social media campaign




MEeecal 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

tourism

1. Position Mississauga as a leisure destination through incentive
programs and marketing campaigns:

 Destination Think Engagement
» Place DNA Research, Brand Development & Strategy
«  Welcome Installations at GTAA
«  Summer Campaign of #MySaugaSummer Bandwango Pass
 Partnership with Uber Eats “Taste the World” Billboard for 2 Campaigns
e Continuation of IPTS 2.0 including SQ1 $20 offer
+ Over 900 reservations to date
 Hosted 12+ Social Media Influencers
* [llumi

* support funding and media relations

] Mississauca
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Cave Rock Climbing
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m Evars Original Chimneys

MENU

HELLO SUMMER EXPLORERS

Grab your phone and get ready for some fun, sun and freebies!
Tourism Mississauga's new #MySaugaSummer Pass is your ticket
0 an action-packed summer experiencing the amazing attractions
and eats throughout the city.

With your pass, you'll have instant access to exclusive offers from
many of Mississauga's most beloved summer hot-spots. From

2 o #MySaugaSummer Pass
restaurants to retailers, outdoor activities to coal treats, each
venue is offering up special discounts just for pass holders so you - M
. s via text and emai
can save while you explore. N
= No apps to downioad

exciuzive offers L discounts across
Don't miss out on your chance to make some #\ySaugaSummer Mi auga
memaries! Like summer, this limited time only-pass will be gone in = Summer fun for the whols family
= FREE
a flash.

P.5. Snap some photos of your stops, share on social using
#MySaugaSummer and tag @VisitMississauga for a chance 1o be
featured.

Click here to see what's included!
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MISSISSAUGA: INNOVATING TODAY FOR FOIQRROW oo

Message from nnie Crombie

PUBLISHER, CEO
S o

The best things to do and eat in
Mississauga for summer

VICE-PRESIDENT
bisi

onona
Discover under-the-radar gems, fun-filled activities and foodie faves in Mississauga this summer.

= :: : 2 e, - '
It pays | 7 ia = , : : h : £ . Book a 2 nights staycation

to stay & ' £ in Mississauga, and receive

) a $100 VISA Prepaid gift card
4 to play with while you're here!

A,

HELPING BUSINESSES

Eﬂtem!ﬁ._
GROW, PRESERVE AND SUCCEED

We understand that a premier sccounting Firm provides more than just high quality
accounting. tax, and business advisory services to their clients. It provides an engaging.
supportive, and fun place to work. It provides a safe place for team members to learn,
grow and explore their career path. We explain it simply as Numbers Plus.

Find out more:
batemanmackay.com/work-with-us/
'\ m INSIDE

|
r

o * Start planning your stay today!

. - - BEST:
Receive v = OfficesnWisisauga s Brtinton b’"ﬁ]
$100 gift card L = - ;

. f
spending ) -
money! 2
Book your 1 E 3 ' W

stay today! ) ' B\ y

G\t | | DAY TRIPPER

Taylor Newlands ventures 10 Port Credit 10 mndulge her sweet tooth 41 Carlo's Bakery,
the new Canadian outiet from the Cake Bass himsoll

L Tre——"

,‘:: YA\, e

—l
Sof10
ILE MISSISSAUGA ON the underrated list. Gone are the days when this metropolis SROUBHTTO YOU BY
was overlooked for bigger cities like, ahem, Toronto. Sauga cityisa gemand a - g S C——
destination all on its own. For starters, it's bursting with culture — a mosaic of many FPROMOTIDNS —
different cultures that bring their own experiences, languages and food to the table.
From plaza restaurants located in strip malls — a.le.a. the best golden nuggets a foodie
could find — to an iconic ice cream parlour that's been around since the 50s,
It pays Mississauga is a food city at heart. And summer is the best time to experience all of it. :
s ey o
to stay ® Don't know where to start? We've got an awesome list of ) : y
_ It pavs to Stay some of the best things to do in Mississauga. From food festivals at . BOOk a 2 ng hts Staycatl'on v
i“ Mississauga Celebration Square to patio hopping in Port Credit, a day spent in n M|SS|ssauga' and receive ) e it vib e
Mississauga will leave vou feeling full in more ways than cne. Plus, there a $]OO VISA prepa id g lft card v il 00 yve fien hekisat for ghon
Receive IR i R R are tons of nearby activities to work up your appetite, and, thanks to GO d . Z |
$]OO g|ft card ?ﬂmﬂmﬂzﬂ&mg Transit, Mississauga is a breeze to get to for out-of-towners. to play with while youre here!
5 Sguare One Shopping Centre. Click -
spending mﬁ:ﬂ planning your Seuge Psst, want in on a secret? It pays to stay in Mississauga. When yvou book a Start plan ning your stay tOday! oty et i e 0
money! minimum night stay at a participating hotel, you'll receive a $100 pre-
Book your paid VISA gift card along with a $20 voucher to Square One Shopping ﬁ%;’{,‘.’.‘f,:ﬂ::‘:;

st ay tod ayl Centre — what are vou waiting for?
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MAKE MISSISSAUGA

- - o
I | I umli YOUR NEXT TRAVEL STOP! ’] I u mi

‘over 400 km of multi-use trails — many of
which are accessible year-round.

A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS . } L — A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS

see families visit these parks and trails,

THE LARGEST LIGHT, SOUND AND : e gkt THE LARGEST LIGHT, SOUND AND

‘you should visit to get the best views of the

MULTIMEDIA SHOW IN THE WORLD wur : o oimerk e vl MULTIMEDIA SHOW IN THE WORLD

Riverwood Conservancy, Rattray Marsh
Conversation Area, Lakefront Promenade
and J.C. Saddington Park.

WELCOMING WORLD CULTURE
Mississauga is one of Canads's most
globally connected and culturally diverse
ity. Its residents hail from every part o
As Canada's sixth largest city, Mississauga features an the world, and their energies fuel a vibrant
abundance of things to see and do. Located in Southern commanity culture.
Ontario on the beautiful waterfront of Lake Ontario, the City is | The first stop for many new residents and
a convenient drive from both Toronto, Niagara, and other GTA | visitors of Mississauga is the Pearson

g 4 International Airport (YYZ). Located in the
destinations, as well as a short jaunt from the U.S. border eHMIerl Mepowt (TF9) Losomi
city, Pearson s knawn as Canada's largest

(and busiest!) airport.

GET
TICKETS

Here are some reasons you should start Visitors can also spend a day in the Square
planning your next trip to Mississauga, One Shopping Centre — Ontariol largest | The diverse culture of Mississauga is
either as a weekend staycation, or a pit shopping mall with over 330 shaps and embedded throughout the city, visible in
stop along the way. restaurants. Iocal businesses and, in particular, its
culinary scene. For example, The Food
District features modern food options from
around the world, plus seasanal pop-up
restaurants. You can also grab a bite at
Casalinga Ristorante (Jtalian), Miga BB
(Korean Barbeque), Rick's Good Bats
(Modern Indian Fusion), Kage Nikkei
Restobar (Japanese/Peruvian fusian), or

Fon Micmaancens, Canaoa orrems &

o astingtion et balances Pe

ENTERTAINMENT AND CULTURE Mississaugas Celebration Square is the
Between its museums, galleries, theatres | centrepiece of the city's ants and culture
and annual events, Mississsugas vibrant | scene, home 1 free, ive events all year
arts and culture scene has something round. From food festivals, to farmer’s
for everyone. ‘markets, to concerts and movie nights,
MCS afways has something on the go.
¥ Guests can also take in a show or concert
Mississauga — the largest light, soundand [ u¢ \iasissauga's Living Arts Centre, or see < 1 e
multimedia event in the world. OPening | 4 game at the Paramount Find Foods Bogter MX (Mexican) — just to name 2
: % : e 68 by 3 few. Cap your meal off with a pastry from
- oy 2 s o in late September, the interactive walk- Centre. Come ready to cheer for the ety Y Y
Tourism Mississauga X g through experience features over 2- P _ Carlo’s Bakery, or an ice cream cone from
Dairy Cream. Mississanga is home to over

iy i BRI . lights and 13 worlds ofight installstions. | ream or the Raptors 905 (NBA G-League)! | | aon cormonns b

vistmisgassuge o "
Additional family-friendly activities NATURALLY ENRICHING from more than 150 different countri
include K1 Speed Mississauga (an Indoor | with jewels such as the Credit Riverand | 30 there is never a shortage of choices.

- . Go Karting Centre), the GYGO (an action: | juy benutiful waterfront, Mississauga » = =
mississauga NATIONAL ke play centr), and Wordof Barbe | s many ares where resident nd | 113027 I00Kig 0 plan your nest weck mississauga "NATIONAL
t - BANK (an exciting immersive experience where isitors can connect with nature and take a c o e unppmgtﬂ‘ SO e

ourism b To find local hotels or more itinerary ideas tourism BANK

guests can step into Barbie’s world). brief reprive from the buste city iing. | 1 g
J e to check out visitmississanga.
The city is home to over 500 parks, and R P ————

1] CANADA TRAVEL & LIFESTVLE

THumi THumi

A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS.
A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS

20 MILLION LIGHTS THE LARGEST LIGHT,

AWAIT YOU SOUND AND MULTIMEDIA
& YOUR FAMILY SHOW IN THE WORLD

Now in
Mississauga

Now in
Mississauga

THumi

A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS

FOOD & DRINK

THE LARGEST LIGHT,
SOUND AND 5
MULTIMEDIA SHOW

ILLUMI MISSISSAUGA & ﬂ I U mT

A DAZZLING WORLD OF LIGHTS

. THE LARGEST LIGHT, SOUND AND
1 MULTIMEDIA SHOW IN THE WORLD

mississauga
tourism

TOURISM 5
MISSISSAUGA tourism

NATIONAL
BANK

GET YOUR
TICKETS NOW




visitmississauga
Paramount Fine Foods Centre

‘e 104 &

H Tourism Mississauga eoe

QY W

Liked by portcreditbia and 18 others

visitmississauga The 2022 #CanEastGames are
coming to Mississauga!

mississauga
tourism

QL seeTEMBER 3 | i
L iha A 5pEAKEQ

Eploro v Dina v Shop v Sco&Dov Sty v Phnv Evonts v Maot v

\ Win a $2500 Holiday Shopping Sp

How to Enter Prizes

Comploto the form bolow and dick submit 1o be crtored in the draw Two hucky winnors will be randomly sclocted from all cligiblo cntrics

=t bo r Canada Exd. Quobog) .

One (1) grand prize winner will rocoive 2§
Shopping Certs
* One () runnor-up winnor will receive a $500 gitt card to Square One
Shopping Centre courtesy of Square One

2500 git card to Squarc One

suga

wst bo at least 8 yoars of age or age of majority i thoir

VICTORIA CLARKE  Erey ot T00AM Decanbee 2, 2022

surtosy of Tourism M

Tourism Mississauga “ee

Great chat about DMO challenges with our CEO
Victoria Clarke, CDME & Laurie Dempste

BMO Trailblazer and Entry Form

Innovator \ward Winner

)

Fickds markod with an * aro roquired

First Name * Last Name *

Q

+ Follow

S

DMO friends, we know YOU know that.

up!t 8

s true; we don't always get

SESSION

Real Talk:

DMO Challenges
and the Power of
Resiliency

LIVES
HERE.

Mississauga is home to a variety of sport events, championship
teams, and first class venues. Tourism Mississauga and
Paramount Fine Foods Centre are ready to welcome your
athletes, and host your next championship or sporting
event here in Mississauga.

visitmississauga.ca

mississauga
tourism

® parz'imqunt
T cENTRE

-®

Great feature by Breakfast Television on Cavalia's lllumi!

Tourism Mississauga

Appendix 1

#VisitMississauga #DiscoverON #lllumiMississauga

A Q&A with
Katelyn May

Sport Tourism Coordinator for
Tourism Mississauga

\d
HELLO

MY NAM!
mississauga
tourism

Tell us about your
experlence in sports events.
Sport is both my passion and

my profession—I'm addicted to the
sdrenslin rush of organizing
professional sporting events! | started
my career at Maple Leaf Sports and
Entertainment and I've worked on
the Toronto 2015 Pan Am/Parapan
Am Games, the 2017 Invictus Games
and the 2018 Pyeongchang Winter
Olympics. I'm certified by The
Confederation of North, Central
America and Caribbe: 2

@ Comment

5,000-s0at promier sport
and entertainment arena

22 NHL regulation size
arenas.

10tympic-size arena
19 It soccer pitches, 8 with
ol turf

2 public 18-hole golf
courses

What makes Mississauga a
premier destination for sports
events?
When you fly into Toronto Pesrson
Internationsi Airport, you are sctuslly
arriving right in Mississauga. Our premier
sporting facility, the Paramount Fine Foods
Centre is conveniently located just off two
‘major highways and is a 15-minute drive
from the sirport.

There is s0 much for athlstes snd
spectators to do, such sz visiting historic
Streetsville, picturesque Port Credit and

Football (CONCACAF) to work
internaticnal soccer events and in 2020,
Ijoined the Canadian Premier League in
Match Operations, traveliing coast to
coast and help kickstart the Canadian
men's professionsl soccer league. A year
into that role, this opportunity with
Tourism Mississauga, officisl DMO for
the City of Mississaugs. opened up. and
I couldn't resist.

What drew you to bring your
sports expertise to Tourism
Mississauga?

Mississsuga s a sports city, and |
jumped at the chance to showcase i
Mississauga hes to offer, from
grassroots right up to professional
level. Sport fives here—how could | not
want to be part of sl of that?

Anena S £1

our core located right
at Square One Shopping Centre.
Mississaugs is also home to over S00 parks
‘and more than 1,800 restaurants from 150
different countries—and hosts hundreds of
festivals and events year-round, including
the new illumi, the largest lights, sound &
muiti-media experience in the world. Plus,
with 62 hatel properties to support our
event organizers, we sre &

[:] Repost

1 8k50 hope to work with our local
sports organizations and advocste for
Infrastructure improvements and new
opportunities for our City.

What can planners expect
when they plan a sporting
event with you and the team?
They will get an engaged collsborator
who genuinely wants to learm about
where they need support. And we have
lots of tools and resources to make
planners’ jobs easier. such as the Sport
Event Hosting Incentive Program, where
groups can qualify for financial support.

What most excites you about
bringing people together for
sports events?

I truly beieve sporting events drive
‘community pride, giving a place purpose
and building lasting memories for both
our risiclenits snd cur viskting sthk

Tell us about your vision
for Sports Tourism in
Mississauga.

1 plan for us to lean into our strengths—
first-class facilities, grest service,
operationsl expertise and a diverse
population with  desire to grow sport
| want to see high-profile spertii
and organizations recognize Mississauge
a5 a great place to host their next event

AREEVAUN ADVERTISHE SUPPLENENT

1 love to see the vision of an event come
together—come experience it with me!

Let's discuss how Mississauga can take
your sport event to the next levell

Katelyn May

Sport Tourism Coordinator,
Tourism M
Katelyn May@mississ
visitmississauga.ca

AL 2022 | AORERALE
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N
, #CBC | MENU v

World Canada

CovID-19 Climate

H NP i NEWS Top Stories
) NQOC ejge[c ST "" ”
™~ % . \i>¢\ . o \ﬁ)’
DC estive A I\, & i
Re (e A
i T L
- ) ‘n',;':,:,{," é’: Toronto
“,.lm i Y 9! . .
,{,',','{,:}” P /( | j,‘:‘ Take action to cut delays at Pearson Airport,
iy 7 sl J /A8 fo % 3 i ici
il 2R R s ,/;J/j a i Mississauga officials tell Ottawa
0
f = & in

f v ©

WATCH LIVE &
WEATHER TRAFFIC VIDEO  CP24 BREAKFAST  LIFESTYLE MORE
"It's important that tourists have the best experience possible," Mayor Bonnie
Crombie says

TORONTO'S #1 MORNING SHOW CP24 BREAKFAST

Toronto Pearson /7

NIl W IE

WATCH LIVE:

Mississauga officials, GTAA call on feds to remove time-consuming COVID-19

processes at Pearson Airport

. Feds working to reduce airport delays: Alghabra
Minister of Transport Omar Alghabra
2 Ll taiks with CP24 about airport delays.

Calls continue for loosening travel restrictions
As long lines plague Pearson airports,

o d)
e L U m

COVID-19 screening protocols to eas¢ ( -
Kicking off Tourism Week 2022

the buildup of travellers.

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA 1
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 7




wisasall 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

2. Financial and/or In-Kind Marketing Support for Festivals & Events
«  H#NMTO (Self Made, Halal Fest, Harvest Fest, Holiday Markets and Souks)
« Bollywood Monster Mash-Up
« Southside Shuffle
« BeerFest
 Silver Salmon Challenge
« First Robotics
« Vserve Wellness Event

3. Sales Activations to attract future meetings & conferences:
« Sales Presence at 12 industry events
o Professional Convention Management Association
o Canadian Society of Association Executives
o Meeting Planners International - Toronto and Ottawa
o Canadian Meetings and Events Expo 2022

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

M MlSSlssaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada ’ 18



MESEEEl 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

tourism

4. Successful Sport Tourism events hosted by Mississauga:

. Canadian Indoor Rowing Championship (Feb 2022)
. Ontario Volleyball Championships (April 2022)
. Ontario Parasport Games (May 2022)

. Ontario Summer Games (July 2022)

. Canadian Junior Lawn Bowling Championships (July 2022)

AE =
. Kickboxing Provincial Championships (July 2022) | - ; ~A : ~ \ -+ i "
. Spikeball Series Tournament (July 2022) .
. Play ON! Canada (August 2022)
. Ultimate Canada National Championships (August 2022) 3‘

. CanEast Crossfit Games (September 2022)
. Skate Canada International (October 2022)



mississauga
tourism

Explore v

MEEECEl 2022 Highlights & Initiatives

tourism

5 - E n h a n Ce m e n t Of D est i n a t i O n M a r ket i n g TOO I S What are you looking for? All Regions v Restaurants & Eateries...
* Launch of CRM solution Simpleview WELCOME TO MISSISSAUGA
+ Continued Expedia & Waze Partnership T e omtning o vyt Whtheyo com o heda. of o & eyt sowvy

we hope to see you soon!

6. Stakeholder Engagement & Industry Collaboration
+ Joined Destination International’s:
 Canadian Destination Leadership Council - Executive
* Certified Destination Management Executive CDME - Board
« Attended Tourism Industry Association of Ontario & Canada
Conferences and Destinations International Annual Summit
* Sqguare One + Tourism Mississauga VFR Program (600 redemptions) 5
» Sponsor of the Tourism Resilience Award at MBOT Awards Port Credit L

Explore — Explore —
73 ?o -

‘ 2

» Tﬁ ’“;)

Ki ngArtsCemrp :

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canéda 20
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Broad

tOUI’lsm Internationally)

MESE el Tourism Audience A = } | =

Sales Clients » Visitors

Ississauga

ere

mississauga
canada

Local Mississauga Local, Provincial, National Markets of Highest Affinity

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 21



mississauga
tourism

Services Model

® Programs & Services
¢ Policy & Planning

Destination
Development

Destination * Marketing & Communications
Marketing &  Business & Sport Sales
Sales * Visitor Services

mississauga
tourism

e Stakeholder
Engagement/Partnerships

¢ Industry Insights

Destination
Management

Appendix 1
10.2

Tourism Mississauga has separated its Services
Model into three distinct categories:

+ Destination Development
* Destination Sales and Marketing

* Destination Management

Each category includes specific areas of focus and
key initiatives that will increase awareness of
Tourism Mississauga and promote Mississauga as a
stand-alone destination.

See Appendix 1 for initiatives

M MISSISSaAUGa

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada

22
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10.2
Uil 2022 Financial Update | Overview
MAT Funding | Tourism Mississauga Portion
Municipal Accommodation Tax (MAT) is 4% and implemented on April 1, 2018. The Province of Ontario
requires 50 per cent of the MAT revenues be directed to an eligible tourism entity, which is Tourism
Mississauga. The remaining 50 per cent of MAT revenues will be used by the City of Mississauga to fund
tourism-related capital and programming initiatives.
Description 2022f 2021 2020
P ($000s) ($000s) ($000s)
Beginning Balance 13,376 1,511 10,505
Contribution for Tourism Mississauga 5,385 3,626 1,868
Program Expenditure Forecast (3,272) ,7e1) (862)
Ending Balance 15,489 13,376 11,511

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 23
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10.2

el 2022 Forecast to Budget

et 2022 Forecast 2022 Budget Variance
(5000s) (5000s) (5000s)

Expenditures to Deliver current Services

Program & Services 1,116 1,525 409
Marketing & Communications 700 1,120 420
Industry Insights 75 180 105
Partnerships 100 127 27
Visitor services 0 55 55
Overhead 272 272 0
Miscellaneous 959 59 0
General Labour 950 1,150 200
Total Expenditures 3,272 4,488 1,216

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 24



mississauga
tourism

2023 Proposed Operating Budget

Appendix 1
10.2

2023 2022
Description Comments Proposed Budget Budget
($000s) ($000s)
Expenditures to Deliver Current
Services
Programs & Services Tactical initiatives that leverage opportunities in Destination 1,800 1,525
Development, Destination Marketing and Visitor Services
Sales, Marketing & Communications  [Tools and initiatives that will position Mississauga as a tourism 1,985 1,120
destination by promoting product offerings and experiences
Industry Insights Resources that will monitor, measure and forecast tourism 200 180
development and industry performance
Partnerships Opportunities for collaboration with local, regional, provincial and 135 127
national tourism related associations
Visitor Services Customer service programs and servicing tools to enhance the 55 55
visitor experience in-market
Overhead Includes labour & other operating expenses provided by the City 249 272
Miscellaneous Includes audit fees, Board expenses, printing, office supplies, etc. 100 59
General Labour Staff Salaries 1,412 1,144
Total Expenditures 5,936 4,482

] mississauca

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA

Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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o Proposed Tourism Mississauga
mississauga

tourism
o City Support Services

Organization Structure

Financial & Audit
Communication & Media
Marketing

Business Planning

Jeff Jackson Legal

Treasurer, Tourism Mississauga IT & HR
Procurement

Tourism Mississauga Board of Directors

Victoria Clarke
CEO, Tourism Mississauga

NEW Supervisor
Marketing and Communications
Portfolio:
* Support Marketing staff management

Manager, NEW Supervisor

Destination Development Business Events & Sports Sales
Portfolio: Portfolio:
* Support staff management * Support Sales staff management
* Leads Strategic Projects

Marketing
Consultant

Marketing
Consultant

Marketing
Consultant

Event Services Digital
Coordinator Coordinator

NEW Business Events NEW
Sport Tourism Association Business Events
Regional and Coordinator Corporate

Sport Tourism
National

Coordinator Portfolio: Portfolio: Portfolio: Portfolio:

Portfolio:

Portfolio:

Sport Events Sector
Support Sports
Tourism Master
Plan

Develop, solicit,
acquire sport
events
Provincial/National
Bids

Site Visits/Tours
Manage Host City
Events
Work with
stakeholders

Prov
Coordinator

Portfolio:

Develop, solicit,
acquire sport
events
Provincial/Nation
al Bids

Site Visits/Tours
Manage Host City
Events

Work with
stakeholders

Portfolio:

Meeting/Conference
Sector

RFP’s to hotels
Attracts new
business, travel
opportunities &
Awareness

Client Outreach
Promotion/Site Visits
Work with
stakeholders

Coordinator

Portfolio:

Meeting/Conferenc
e Sector

RFP’s to hotels
Attracts new
business, travel
opportunities &
Awareness
Client Outreach
Promotion/Site
Visits

Work with
stakeholders

Support Event
Servicing

FAM tours/Site
Visits

Track annual
bookings

Manage CRM
database

Manage
Promotional items
Assist with trade
marketing, sales &
promotion

Visit
Mississauga.ca
Digital Marketing
Social Media
Manage Content &
Digital Assets

Visitor Guide *

Destination Marketing
& Communications
Plan

Coordination of
media buys, media
requests

Campaign & Sector
Marketing

Influencer Marketing .

Digital Marketing
Social Media
Manage Content &
Digital Assets

Google Platform
. Maximizing Google Ad
spend
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2023 Proposed Budget | Overhead Cost Details

mississauga

tourism

Overhead Cost 2023- ($000s)

Citywide Overhead Labour Cost Breakdown

Marketing and Promotion 76
Finance Support 58
Community Services- Business Planning & Admin Support 41
IT Support 30
Legal Services 17
Senior Management Oversight 14
Material Management 10
Human Resources 3
Citywide Overhead Labour Cost 249
Citywide Overhead Operating Cost- Office Space 0
Total 249

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA

M M |SS|SsaUGa Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 27



MSSEEl Destination Development | Goals

tourism

Programs and Services

« Attract and support existing and emerging sport and business related events
in the City of Mississauga that result in large economic spin-offs

* Focus municipal planning on developing creative communities to attract
visitors

Policy and Planning

* Develop a strategy to encourage and attract the tourism sectors, providing
the City a plan for tourism development throughout the municipal planning
process

* Provide additional support for BlIAs, as they undertake an expanded role in
developing tourism opportunities

] Mississauca

Appendix 1
10.2

Destination
Development

mississauga
tourism

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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MESSEEll Destination Marketing & Sales | Goals

tourism

Sales, Marketing & Communications

* Increase awareness of Tourism Mississauga and promote Mississauga as a stand-alone
destination

* Support all sectors, and promote overnight stays through relevant programs

 Establish a consistent look and feel for Tourism Mississauga, that is recognizable and
memorable

* Increase digital assets and presence for Tourism Mississauga online

* Develop sector-specific campaigns that are aligned to the target markets

Visitor Services

* Develop a common tourism ‘key assets’ awareness plan to ensure that a consistent message
is provided to residents, businesses, and business travellers with respect to the tourism
assets and visitor experiences available in Mississauga

» Align tourism messaging with resident communications to showcase the City’s attractions,
festivals and events

* Position Mississauga as a welcoming city for locals and visitor alike

] Mississauca

tourism

Appendix 1
10.2

/

Destination

mi_SS|SsaUga = Marketing &

Sales

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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MESSERl Destination Management | Goals

tourism

Stakeholder Engagement & Partnerships
 Assess and develop strategic partnerships to support tourism initiatives

» Create opportunities for all sectors to learn, leverage and access additional
resources as it relates to tourism and destination marketing

Industry Insights

* Analyze competitive and comparative destinations to support tourism
marketing decisions and opportunities

« Standardize post-event metrics and share successes through municipal &
industry channels

] Mississauca

Appendix 1
10.2

mississauga
tourism

Destination
Management

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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Appendix 1
10.2

MRSl Proposed Initiatives: Programs & Services
tourism

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value

It Pays to Stay Program . Reallocating any unused pre-paid gift cards to other Hotel incentive | Q1 - Q2 TBD at EQY
partnerships (influencer, contesting, client hosting)

Destination Development . Incentives for tourism asset attraction or development (illumi) Ongoing $200,000

Co-Op Marketing Program . Facilitate external marketing opportunities for industry and/or Ongoing $300,000

sector led marketing and promotion (Square One, Uber for Business
and UberEats partnerships)

Sport Event Hosting . Citywide list for hotel partners Ongoing $750,000
. Sponsorship and in-kind marketing investments for:
o World Indoor Rowing Championships (February 2023)
o Little Native Hockey League “LNHL” (March 2023)
o Mississauga Marathon (May 2023)
o National Ball Hockey (June 2023)

Business Event Hosting . Incentives for citywide national and international business meeting Ongoing $350,000
attraction
. TIAO ($130k), CSAE ($85k), PCMA ($25k), Ontario Fire Chiefs
Festival Event Hosting TBA . Support for existing or emerging festivals and events that support  Ongoing $200,000

organizational pillars

TOTAL $1,800,000
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mislssag Proposed Initiatives: Policy & Planning

Tactics Deliverables Timeline

Play an active role in the development of tourism/cultural districts e Representation on core committee Ongoing
. Collaboration with internal and external network
Initiate incubator program to identify ‘early development’ . Online databases of best practices Ongoing
community cultural groups and provide support, including . Participate in an interdepartmental Special Events
networking opportunities with established festival operators Committee and provide tourism-related support as
needed
Develop a strategy to encourage and attract the tourism sector, Tourism staff to serve on planning committees: Ongoing
providing the City a plan for tourism development throughout the i Cultural districts working group
municipal planning process . Lakeview Plan

. Credit Valley Trail - Mississauga Chapter
. Align initiatives with other city led plans i.e. Smart City,
Creative Cities, EDO

Work in collaboration with all BIAs, and applicable City . Develop co-op marketing and destination development Ongoing
departments/ divisions, to identify roles and responsibilities for opportunities that will enhance BIAs as tourism
advancing the objectives of the Tourism Master Plan destinations
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¢ Proposed Initiatives: Marketing & Communications
mississauga

tourism

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value
Brand Development (with AOR) . Brand standards Ql & Q2 $300,000
. Brand materials & sales collateral
. Digital asset assessment
Brand Campaigns (with AOR) . Consumer campaigns Ongoing $500,000
. Event promotion (Festival and Sport)
. Business Event attraction installations
Digital Marketing . Additional investment into search / Ongoing $400,000

social & influencers, and more content
creation (incl. $100K for Localhood +
more for google and content creation)
Trade Events (M&C, Sport) . (See Chart) Ongoing $380,000
. Travel Trade (OMCA, RC)
. Swag/gifts

VISITMISSISSAUGA .CA
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el Proposed Initiatives: Marketing & Communications cont.

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value
FAM Tours and Site Visits (M&C, Sport, Media) *  Sport and Business Event  Ongoing $75,000
FAM
. Site Visits
. Digital Assets
Media Campaigns . Expedia, trade marketing, Ongoing $330,000

culinary marketing
development
TOTAL $1,985,000
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sl 2023 Proposed Business Events Schedule

Q1 (Jan to March) Q2 (April to June)

Q3 (July to Sept) Q4 (Oct to Dec)

PCMA Convening Leaders CSAE Summer Summit
(International) MPI theEVENT (HOST CITY) CSAE Annual Conference
Destination Direct Canada (TBA) Destination Canada’s Innovate Canada CanSPEP (T:I#\C())Conference (rOET
Reveal (TBA) FAM Tour/s CMEE IMEX North America
(International)
CSAE Tete a Tete MPI WEC (International) Reveal (TBA) PCMA CIC
PCMA lunch MPI Ottawa Golf Tournament MPI Toronto Golf CanSPEP Day
Tournament
MPI Ottawa Dinner/Auction ICCA North America Summit MPI Ottawa Kick Off ICCA Congress
CSAE Winter Summit Rendez Vous Canada (Travel Trade) CSE Live giilnlcr)ronto Holiday Gala
MPI Toronto Awards Dinner CSAE Dinner
PCMA Dinner
MPI Ottawa Dinner
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e Proposed Initiatives: Stakeholder & Partnership Engagement
tourism

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value
Continue engagement strategy for all stakeholders by hosting '« Annual sector roundtable Ongoing $50,000
and/or facilitating events and workshops that relate to tourism events Ongoing
best practices, current industry trends, and opportunities . Webinars & workshops Ongoing

. E-Newsletter Q2

. Tourism industry showcase
Continue to maintain and expand partnerships with agencies . Maintain memberships with | Ongoing $85,000

and municipalities where feasible to advance tourism initiatives sector/industry led
associations regional,
provincial, national &
international Ongoing

. Pursue government grants
for Tourism Recovery
Support programs

TOTAL $135,000
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imatill Proposed Initiatives: Industry Insights

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value
Determine Key Performance Indicators . Shared research resource (with Destination Ongoing
(KPIs) and generate industry-wide statistics Toronto & Tourism Brampton)
program . Produce and present quarterly reports on Quarterly
industry performance
. Simpleview
Consulting Services . Sector strategies Ongoing
. Tourism investment & innovation
Research & Data . Tourism Sentiment Indicator Report (final) Ongoing
. Smith Travel Research (STR) Ongoing
. Tourism Economics (in partnership with CDLC) Q2
Subscription Platforms « CVENT Ongoing
s Klear
* Crowdriff
 Bandwango
» Sprout Social
TOTAL $200,000
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MESSERl  Proposed Initiatives: Visitor Services

tourism

Tactics Deliverables Timeline Value
Build a local Brand Ambassador Program that targets residents, [Frontline Industry FAM Tours Q2
businesses, newcomers and social media influencers to be a *Mississauga Made Campaign
tourist in their hometown and promote Mississauga’s tourism *Local GEM Passport incentives
businesses and experiences to their personal and professional *Influencer marketing campaign
networks
Review and develop frontline visitor servicing programs city wide |[Update Visitor Services Strategy [Q1, Q2
to enhance positive first-impressions of the destination *Review visitor servicing tools
*Consider developing a local
tourism signage program and set
of policies
*Value added incentives
*Go digital
TOTAL $55,000

] Mississauca

VISITMISSISSAUGA CA
Mississauga, Ontario, Canada
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The Corporation of the City of Mississauga - Tourism Mississauga
Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2021
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KPMG LLP

Vaughan Metropolitan Centre
100 New Park Place, Suite 1400
Vaughan ON L4K 0J3

Canada

Tel 905-265-5900

Fax 905-265-6390

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of City of Council, Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
The Corporation of the City of Mississauga

Opinion

We ha_ve audited the financial statements of Tourism Mississauga (the Entity), which
comprise:

o the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021

o the statement of operations for the year then ended

¢ the statement of change in net financial assets for the year then ended

o the statement of cash flows for the year then ended

e and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies

(Hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements").

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Entity as at December 31, 2021, and its results
of operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
"Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements" section of
our auditors' report.

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

KPMG LLP, an Ontario limited liability partnership and member firm of the KPMG global organization of independent
member firms affiliated with KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee.
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP

10.2
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Page 2

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial
reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

10.2
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Page 3

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal
control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

Kins 42
T

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
Vaughan, Canada

May 3, 2022
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2021 2020
$ $

Financial Assets
Due from the City of Mississauga (Note 2) 12,848 11,558
Funding receivable 717 -
Total Financial Assets 13,565 11,558
Financial Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 219 48
Employee vacation liability 18 -
Total Financial Liabilities 237 48
Net Financial Assets 13,328 11,510
Non-Financial Assets
Prepaid expenses 30 1
Total Non-Financial Assets 30 1
Accumulated Surplus (Note 6) 13,358 11,511
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Budget Actual Actual
2021 2021 2020
$ $ $
(Note 3)
Revenues
Municipal Accommodation Tax (Note 4) 4,837 2,909 1,868
External funding - 717 -
Total Revenues 4,837 3,626 1,868
Expenses
Purchased services from the City of Mississauga 1,026 1,001 531
Adpvertising and promotion 535 454 186
Event hosting and partnerships - 182 -
Subscription and equipment purchases 55 41 31
Staff development 35 34 12
Administrative support charged by the City of Mississauga 23 23 13
Professional services 137 17 10
Communication 2 11 2
Miscellaneous - 8 -
Transportation 9 6 1
Materials and supplies 69 2 59
External transfers to others 850 - 17
Total Expenses 2,741 1,779 862
Annual surplus 2,096 1,847 1,006
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 11,511 11,511 10,505
Accumulated surplus, end of year (Note 6) 13,607 13,358 11,511
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2021 2020
Actual Actual
$ $
Annual surplus 1,847 1,006
Acquisition of prepaid expenses (30) (D
Use of prepaid expenses 1 -
Increase in Net Financial Assets 1,818 1,005
Net Financial Assets, beginning of year 11,510 10,505
Net Financial Assets, end of year 13,328 11,510
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2021 2020
$ $

Cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities:
Annual surplus 1,847 1,006
Items not involving cash:
Change in non-cash working capital:
Due from the City of Mississauga (1,290) (1,053)
Funding receivable (717) -
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 171 43
Employee vacation liabilities 13 -
Prepaid expenses (29) (1)

Net change in cash, beginning of year, end of year
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Tourism Mississauga (the “Corporation”), incorporated under Ontario Regulation 599/06, is a Municipal Services Corporation that was
formed to promote tourism in The Corporation of the City of Mississauga (the “City”). The Corporation is owned 100% by the City.

In 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization. This has resulted in the Canadian and
Provincial governments enacting emergency measures to combat the spread of the virus. These measures include the implementation of
travel bans, self-imposed quarantine periods and social distancing.

The situation is dynamic and the ultimate duration and magnitude of the impact on the economy and the financial effect on operations
is not known at this time. These emergency measures and economic impacts could include potential future decreases in revenue and
expenses.

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The Corporation’s financial statements are prepared by management in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) for local governments as recommended by the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Chartered Professional
Accountants of Canada (CPA Canada). Significant aspects of the accounting policies adopted by the Corporation are as follows:

a) Basis of accounting

Sources of financing and expenses are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues
as they become measurable; expenses are the cost of goods and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been made
on invoices received.

b) Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of services. They are not
intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the period.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.
d) External Funding

Represents revenues recognized from the Corporation’s agreement with Destination Toronto for financial support for a number of
projects, including Mississauga Marketing Initiatives, Mississauga Fall Campaign, Mississauga Festival Support, Marketing Study &
Assessment and Subscriptions & Software. Revenues are recognized when the corresponding expensed are incurred.

e) Employee Vacation Liability

Vacation entitlements are accrued for as earned by the employee. Values are derived by the employees current wage rate and vacation
entitlement, unless specified otherwise in employment contracts or union agreements
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f) Future accounting pronouncements

These standards and amendments were not yet effective for the year ended December 31, 2021, and have therefore not been applied in
preparing these consolidated financial statements. Management is currently assessing the impact of the following accounting standards
updates on the future consolidated financial statements.

(1) PS 1201, Financial Statement Presentation, was issued in June 2011. This standard requires entities to present a new statement of
remeasurement gains and losses separate from the statement of operations and accumulated surplus. This new standard includes
unrealized gains and losses arising from remeasurement of financial instruments and items denominated in foreign currencies and any
other comprehensive income that arises when a government includes the results of government business enterprises and partnerships.
This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022 and applies when PS 3450, Financial Instruments, and PS
2601, Foreign Currency Translation, are adopted (the City's December 31, 2023 year-end).

(i1) PS 3450, Financial Instruments, establishes the standards on accounting for and reporting all types of financial instruments
including derivatives. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022 (the City's December 31, 2023
year-end).

(iii) PS 2601, Foreign Currency Translation, establishes the standards on accounting for and reporting transactions that are
denominated in a foreign currency. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022 (the City's December
31, 2023 year-end). Earlier adoption is permitted. A public sector entity adopting this standard must also adopt the new financial
instruments standard.

(iv) PS 3041 - Portfolio Investments, replaces PS 3040 - Portfolio Investments. The standard provides revised guidance on accounting
for, and presentation and disclosure of portfolio investments to conform to PS 3450 - Financial Instruments. The distinction between
temporary and portfolio investments has been removed in the new standard, and upon adoption, PS 3030 - Temporary Investments,
will no longer apply. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022 (the City's December 31, 2023 year-
end).

(v) PS 3280, Asset Retirement Obligations, addresses the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of legal obligations
associated with retirement of tangible capital assets in productive use. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
April 1, 2022 (the City’s December 31, 2023 year-end).

(vi) PS 3160 - Public Private Partnerships ("P3s"), identifies requirements on how to account for and disclose transactions in which
public sector entities procure major infrastructure assets and/or services from private sector entities. Recognition of assets arising from
P3 arrangements is ultimately dependent on whether public sector entities control the purpose and use of the assets, access to the
future economic benefits and exposure to the risks associated with the assets, and significant residual interest in the asset, if any, at the
end of the term of P3s. Measurement of the asset and related liability will also be dependent on the overall model used to compensate
the private sector entity. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2022 (the City's December 31, 2023
year-end).

(vii) PS 3400, Revenue, establishes a single framework to categorize revenues to enhance the consistency of revenue recognition and
its measurement. This standard is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2023 (the City's December 31, 2024 year-
end).

(viii) Public Sector Guideline 8 Purchased Intangibles, allows public sector entities to recognize intangibles purchased through an

exchange transaction. This guideline is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2023 (the City's December 31, 2024
year-end).
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2. Due from the City of Mississauga

This represents the municipal accommodation tax revenue, less net expenses paid by the City on behalf of the Corporation, due from
the City. There are no specific terms of repayment and the amounts do not bear any interest due from the City.

3. Budget

The 2021 budget was adopted by the Corporation on October 26, 2020, and subsequently approved by City Council on November 25,
2020.

4. Municipal Accommodation Tax
This represents 50 percent of the City's net municipal accommodation tax revenue collected during the year.
5. Contractual Rights

The Corporation is involved with various contracts and agreements arising in the ordinary course of business. This results in contractual
rights to economic resources, leading to both assets and revenue in the future.

The Corporation has a Provincial funding agreement with estimated future funding/recoveries as follows:

2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 Total
Contractual Rights $ $ $ $ $ $
Provincial Agreements 553 - - - - 553
Total 553 - - - - 553

6. Accumulated Surplus

Accumulated surplus consists of surplus and reserves as follows:

2021 2020
$ $
Surplus:
Unfunded vacation liability (18) -
Reserves Set Aside by Council:
Tourism Mississauga 13,376 11,510
Total Accumulated Surplus 13,358 11,510
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City of Mississauga M

Corporate Report MISSISSaUGA

Date: January 9, 2023 Originator’s files:

To: Chair and Members of General Committee

From: Shari Llchtermgn, CPA, CI;]/I-A]: C'omm.lslsno?fgr of Meeting date:
Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer January 25, 2023

Subject

Single Source Procurement of Banking Remittance Services from Symcor Inc. — Contract
Amendment and Extension (File Ref: PRC002048)

Recommendation

1. That the single source procurement of banking remittance services from Symcor Inc., as
detailed in the corporate report from the Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief
Financial Officer, dated January 9, 2023, entitled, “Single Source Procurement of
Banking Remittance Services from Symcor Inc. — Contract Amendment and Extension
(File Ref: PRC002048)”, be approved;

2. That the Chief Procurement Officer or designate be authorized to execute all contracts,
necessary amendments and related ancillary documents to extend the term of the
contract and to increase the value of the contract between the City and Symcor Inc. by
an estimated amount of $385,000, exclusive of taxes, for a period of three (3) years, with
the option to extend the term for an additional up to five (5) years, in accordance with the
City’s Procurement By-law 0013-2022, as amended,;

3. That the Chief Procurement Officer or designate be authorized to execute the necessary
amendments to further extend the term of the contract beyond a period of three (3)
years, with the option to extend the term for an additional up to five (5) years, and to
increase the value of the contract beyond $385,000 between the City and Symcor Inc.
for additional banking remittance services, including additional features and services as
required, for the purpose of fulfilling City requirements and ensuring business continuity,
if the funding for such contract increase has been approved by Council.
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Executive Summary

e Symcor Inc. (Symcor) provides banking remittance services to the City that are
embedded into the City’s property tax management system (TXM).

e Symcor collects and processes property tax payments mailed to the City’s postal box and
remits payment files to the City.

e The Oracle platform for TXM is approaching end of life, and a procurement process is
underway for the technology options available for the City’s property tax system.

¢ Conducting a procurement for banking remittance services and potentially changing the
supplier at the same time as potentially implementing a new property tax system would
lead to a duplication of significant effort and cost for multiple implementations.

¢ A complete procurement process for banking remittance services will occur with
integration into the new tax system.

o Staff are requesting authority to amend and extend the existing contract for banking
remittance services from Symcor on a single source basis, in accordance with the
Procurement By-law 0013-2022.

Background

The City has outsourced banking remittance services for the processing of property tax cheque
payments since 2011. Property tax cheque processing was outsourced, as it is more
economical and more efficient than processing the cheques in-house.

The contract for banking remittance services was initially awarded to Intria Items Inc. (Intria) and
in July 2019, the contract was assigned to Symcor as Intria has stopped providing this service.
The process to change providers required contract amendments and programing changes. The
change in providers from Intria to Symcor was completed in January 2021. The total value of the
contract over the past ten years (2012 to 2022) is approximately $444,000.

Symcor collects property tax cheque payments from the City’s postal box and provides
remittance services for the cheque payments with daily file transmissions to the City’s TXM Tax
Manager System. A payment file is also transferred to CIBC to record the receipt of the funds in
the City’s bank account. Currently, Symcor processes approximately 45,000 cheques annually
equating to $65 million in total property tax revenue.

The current contract with Symcor was extended for an additional year up to June 30, 2023 to
provide time to conduct a procurement for similar banking remittance services. A Request for
Information (PRC003486) was publicly posted in May 2022. Results of the Request for
Information indicate that there is a scarcity of supply in the market for comparable services.
Only two submissions were received with neither offer comparable to services provided by
Symcor. Estimated costs for both submissions exceed the current charges from Symcor for their
service.
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Comments

The existing authority to continue with Symcor as a supplier of Banking Remittance Services
expires June 30th 2023. This contract includes a per image fee, pass through costs for courier
services to pick up and deliver cheques mailed to the City’s postal box and is exempt from an
annual CPI increase. Symcor has provided pricing for an extension of the contract as detailed in
the Financial Impact section. This pricing is satisfactory to the City and provides best value
considering the critical nature of the services and the limited options on the market.

As reported to Council on June 1, 2022, the Oracle platform currently used for the City’s
property tax system is approaching end of life support and staff have begun a procurement
process to investigate current technology options available. It is anticipated that this
procurement process will result in the development / implementation of a new property tax
system between 2026 and 2028. Conducting a procurement for banking remittance services
and potentially changing the supplier at the same time as potentially implementing a new
property tax system would not be in the best interest for the City as it could lead to a duplication
of significant effort and cost for multiple implementations.

Staff are requesting the authority to amend and extend the existing contract with Symcor on a
single source basis for a period of three (3) years, with the option to extend the term for an
additional up to five (5) years, to maintain the remittance services as integrated with TXM.
Should additional time be required to implement a new property tax system, staff are also
requesting authority to further extend the term beyond 3 + 5 years and/or increase the value of
the contract beyond $385,000 in order to fulfill City requirements and ensure business continuity
for the City’s taxpayers. A Statement of Work is attached as Appendix 1. A complete
procurement process for banking remittance services will occur for integration into the new tax
system.

Procurement By-law Authorization:
This recommendation is made in accordance with:

e Procurement By-law 0013-2022, Section 13 - Single Source and Emergency
Procurement, Schedule "A" Criteria for Single Source and Emergency Procurement:
(1) (b) There is a scarcity of supply in the market.

¢ Policy Number 03-06-12: Contract Amendments and Termination, Section A3, that
requires Council approval of HVA Contract Amendments if the total value of one or more
increases to the Original Contract value is more than 20% of the Original Contract value
and more than $100,000.

Financial Impact

For the initial three (3) year term extension Symcor has provided a pricing structure consisting
of a fixed monthly fee of $2,500 x 12 = $30,000/per year, with an annual CPI increase capped at
maximum 4%. Courier charges for delivery from the City’s postal box are an additional cost.
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The total estimated cost for up to an eight-year term extension is calculated as follows:

Average Symcor Fees (include 4% annual CPI)* - $35,625/per year x 8 = $285,000
Average Courier Charges (include 5% inflation)* - $12,500/per year x 8 = $100,000
Total Contract Value (Estimated) - $48,125/per year x 8 = $385,000

*The annual CPI rate, which is capped at 4%, is liable to change after three years.
**Courier charges are based on current courier costs + 5% inflation, which is liable to fluctuate.

Based on Symcor’s pricing and the City’s requirements, an estimated $385,000 will be required
to fund the contract extension for a period of three (3) years, with the option to extend the term
for an additional up to five (5) years. The total contract value will increase from approximately
$444,000 (existing contract value to date) to approximately $829,000.

The estimated annual expenditure will be funded from the operating budget in 21563-715636,
with any further increases subject to annual budget approval.

Conclusion

Symcor provides a critical service and continues to bring value to the City. In light of the
continued benefits, and scarcity of supply in the market, the recommendation is to provide staff
the authority to amend and extend the existing contract for banking remittance services from
Symcor Inc. on a single source basis, in accordance with the Procurement By-law 0013-2022.

Attachments
Appendix 1: Statement of Work

Shari Lichterman, CPA, CMA, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Angela Li, Manager, Revenue & Taxation



Appendix 1
STATEMENT OF WORK

Symcor Inc. (Symcor) provides Banking Remittance Services to the City of Mississauga.
Property owners mail in their tax payments to the City’s PO Box or drop them off at Mississauga
Civic Centre. Symcor is responsible to pickup and process tax payments (physical cheques)
mailed to the PO Box. Symcor also attends Mississauga Civic Centre daily to exchange
documents, including those that can be processed at their facility.

Symcor is required to handle the remittance process, including creating an image (scanning), and
transmitting the details in a file to the City of Mississauga and to the City’s Financial Institution.
Services include the following:

° Processing approximately 45,000 cheque payments annually through a lockbox service,
this could potentially reach up to 75,000
. Adhering to turnaround time of 1-2 days for payment file to be created and sent to the
City to be loaded into our system
. Providing reporting on types of cheques received:
o Current
o Post dated
o uUsD
o Rejected/Destroyed without encashment
o Multiple cheque and coupon combination method of transactions
o Non-Financial document handling
o Confirmation of deposit
o Receipt, sort & extraction of mail directed to Mississauga Taxes
° Depositing property tax payments
° Imaging of cheques
o Remittance advices
. Electronic transmission of payment information to the City and the City’s financial

institution
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City of Mississauga M

Corporate Report MISSISSaUGA

Date: January 12, 2023 Originator’s files:
PO.13.HYD
To: Chair and Members of General Committee

From: Shari Llchtermgn, CPA, CI;]/I-A]: C'omm.lslsno?fgr of Meeting date:
Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer January 25, 2023

Subject

Tax Exemption for a Municipal Capital Facility, being a portion of lands owned by
Lakeview Community Partners Limited, (PIN 13485-0771 identified as Part 1, 43R-40389) —
Park Depot at Lakefront Promenade

Recommendation

1. That a by-law be enacted to classify the Commercial Lease Agreement (the “Lease”)
dated September 15, 2022 between Lakeview Community Partners Limited (“LCPL”)
and the City of Mississauga (the “City”), as a municipal capital facilities agreement made
pursuant to section 110 of the Municipal Act, 2001, SO 2001, c.25, as amended, and to
hereby exempt a portion of LCPL lands identified as PIN 13485-0771 and designated as
Part 1 on 43R-40389 comprising a total area of approximately 4,129 square metres
(44,444.19 square feet) of lands, as shown in Appendix 1 attached to this report (the
“Leased Lands”) from taxation for municipal and school purposes effective on
September 15, 2022.

2. That the Clerk be directed to notify the Minister of Education, Municipal Property
Assessment Corporation, the Regional Municipality of Peel and the secretary of any
school board which includes the land exempted, of the enactment of the By-law.

3. That all necessary by-laws be enacted.

Executive Summary

e On September 15, 2022 the City entered into a five-year lease agreement with LCPL in
order to occupy an area of approximately 4,129 square metres (44,444.19 square feet)
PIN 13485-0771, described as Part 1 on 43R-40389, to operate a municipal parks depot
building, including driveway access, to support the maintenance and operation of the
Lakefront Promenade Park and other City parks within the surrounding community (the
“Park”).

e Section 110 of the Municipal Act, 2001, SO 2001, c 25, permits the council of a
municipality to exempt from taxation for municipal and school purposes leased or
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licensed lands on which municipal capital facilities are or will be located.
e By declaring the Leased Lands as a municipal capital facility, the City will not be required
to pay property taxes as part of the additional rent payable under the Lease.

Background

LCPL is in the process of converting 71.63 hectares (177 acres) of land, formerly owned by
Ontario Power Generation and operated as the Lakeview Generating coal burning station (the
“‘LCPL Lands”) into a mixed use development. The Region of Peel owns certain lands (the
“Region Lands”) adjacent to the LCPL Lands. The City leases a portion of the Region Lands to
operate a Park and has built a park depot building (the “Existing Park Depot Facility”) to
facilitate the maintenance and operation of the Park. In addition to the Existing Park Depot,
there is also a private road access (the “Private Road”) to the Park and marina.

Under By-law 0179-2021, the City entered into a Memorandum of Agrement (a “MOU”) with the
Region of Peel and LCPL to set out the actions necessary to conclude the agreements and
conveyances of the parties. The MOU set out, among other obligations, that (i) LCPL purchase
a portion of the Region Lands, comprising a portion of the Existing Park Depot Facility;, (ii) build
a new park depot facility for the City on a portion of the Lakeview Lands (the “New Temporary
Park Depot Facility”); and (iii) remove and reinstate a portion of the Private Road to realign the
existing trail, construct all necessary connections, including a round-about, to the new extension
of the Park.

Subsequently, under a Commercial Lease Agreement dated September 15, 2022, the City will
have use of the Leased Lands to continue operating the Existing Park Depot Facility, including
driveway access, to support the maintenance and operation of the adjacent Park. The term of
the Lease is for a period of five (5) years commencing on September 15, 2022 to September 14,
2027 with an option to extend the lease for successive one year periods provided that a notice
is given sixty (60) days prior to the termination date. The Lease stipulates that the City has the
right to an early termination on providing LCPL 30 days’ written notice. LCPL shall have the
right to terminate the Lease subject to the following terms:

0] an occupancy certificate has been issued to permit for the occupation and use of
the New Temporary Park Depot Building
(ii) LCPL has delivered a written notice of termination providing for 6 months’ notice

period specifying the early termination date
(iii) LCPL’s termination date shall not fall during the exclusionary periods of May 1 to
August 31 and December 21 to January 5, of any calendar year.

Property that is owned and occupied by the City is exempt from taxation pursuant to section
3(9) of the Assessment Act, RSO 1990, ¢ A.31. However, this exemption does not flow through
automatically where the City leases or licenses space for municipal purposes from a person or
corporation that is subject to taxation.
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Section 110 of the Municipal Act, 2001, SO 2001, c 25, permits the council of a municipality to
exempt from taxation for municipal and school purposes leased or licensed lands on which
municipal capital facilities are or will be located. Municipal capital facilities are defined by the O.
Reg. 603/06, as amended, and include among other things facilities used for the general
administration of the municipality and facilities used for cultural, recreational or tourist purposes.

When municipal capital facilities are located on just a portion of land, the remainder of the lands
that are not designated as municipal capital facilities continue to be taxed for municipal and
school purposes. The Lease is effective as of September 15, 2022.

Comments

The City entered into the Lease with LCPL commencing on September 15, 2022 for the Leased
Lands comprising a total area of approximately 4,129 square metres (44,444.19 square feet) as
shown in Appendix 1. Under the terms of the Lease, the City is to be exempt from taxation,
provided that a by-law is enacted declaring the Leased Lands a municipal capital facility for the
purposes of the Municipal Act, 2001, and O. Reg. 603/06, as amended. Should Council adopt the
recommendations herein, the Leased Lands would become tax exempt. This exemption is
applicable until such time as the bylaw is amended or repealed to remove the Leased Lands from
the list of Municipal Capital Facilities. It is noted that as the Leased Lands were only recently sold
by the Region of Peel to LCPL, they have not yet been assigned a Roll Number.

Designating the lands as a municipal capital facility will only exempt the Leased Lands from

property taxes. The remainder of the LCPL’s property will continue to be subject to property taxes.

Financial Impact

Should Council adopt the recommendations of this report and exempt the Leased Lands from
taxation for municipal and school purposes, the City will not be required to pay property taxes
on the Leased Lands. While the Lease contemplates the possibility of the Leased Lands as
being a municipal capital facility, the enactment of a by-law declaring it as such is required
under the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended.

Conclusion

While ordinarily exempt from taxation, the City is obligated to pay its proportionate share of
property taxes on properties which have been leased from private parties. Tax exempting the
Leased Lands in accordance with the municipal capital facilities provisions of the Municipal Act,
2001, as amended, would result in savings to the City.

Attachments
Appendix 1: The Leased Lands — The Proposed Tax Exempt Portion of Part 1 on 43R-40389
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Shari Lichterman, CPA, CMA, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Chief Financial Officer

Prepared by: Janeth Huab, Project Leader, Realty Services
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Heritage Advisory Committee 2023/01/10

REPORT 1 - 2023

To: CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF GENERAL COMMITTEE
The Heritage Advisory Committee presents its first report for 2023 and recommends:

HAC-0001-2023

The following items were approved on consent at the January 10, 2023 Heritage Advisory
Committee meeting:
e Item 9.1- Request to Alter a Heritage Designated Property at 1352 Lakeshore Road
East (Ward 1)
e |tem 10.1 - 31 Inglewood Drive (Ward 1)
(HAC-0001-2023)

HAC-0002-2023

That the request to alter the heritage designated property at 1352 Lakeshore Road East (Ward
1), as outlined in the Corporate Report dated November 29, 2022 from t he Commissioner of
Community Services, be approved.

(HAC-0002-2023)

(Ward 1)

HAC-0003-2023

That the request to alter the property at 27 Mill Street (Ward 11), as per the report from the
Commissioner of Community Services, dated December 7, 2022, be approved.
(HAC-0003-2023)

(Ward 1)

HAC-0004-2023

That the memorandum entitled "31 Inglewood Drive (Ward 1)” from Kelly Reichheld,
Director, Culture Division dated November 17, 2022, be received for information.
(HAC-0004-2023)

(Ward 1)
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Accessibility Advisory Committee 2023/01/16

REPORT 1- 2023

To: CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF GENERAL COMMITTEE
The Accessibility Advisory Committee presents its first report for 2023 and recommends:

AAC-0001-2023

That the deputation and associated presentation on the Jim Tovey Lakeview Conservation Area
Update Public Realm Design to the Accessibility Advisory Committee by Bryana McLaughlin,
Senior Coordinator, Capital Projects, Credit Valley Conservation Authority on January 16, 2023,
be received for information

(AAC-0001-2023)

AAC-0002-2023

That the verbal update regarding the Region of Peel's Accessibility Advisory Committee
provided by Carol-Ann Chafe, Citizen Member and Member of the ROP AAC be received.
(AAC-0002-2023)

AAC-0003-2023

That the Accessibility Advisory Committee Work Plan be approved as discussed at the
January 16, 2023 Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting.

(AAC-0003-2023)

AAC-0004-2023

That the Memorandum entitled 2023 Accessibility Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule from
Martha Cameron, Legislative Coordinator dated November 1, 2022 be received for information.
(AAC-0004-2023)
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